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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:22 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Roseville & Saint Paul

Power outage - Roseville & Saint Paul

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:45 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/29/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 02:38 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3118

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : thd

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:37 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - Tree Report

Attachments: IMG_1087.JPG; IMG_1077.JPG
FYI...Tree report!

Wendy

From: Loiselle, Christopher D

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:29 AM

To: Gilland, William P; dlI Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: RE: Second Outage Notice - Tree Report

Non-Preventable

Small diameter silver maple branch broke from within the canopy due to wind and fell into the conductors.
Tree was pruned to full extent on last cycle
Tree work last complete 12/2010

Christopher Loiselle

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor |

5309 West 70th St, Edina, MN, 55439

0:952.829.4577 C:612.418.5225 F:952.829.14509 Christopher.D.Loiselle@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM

F7°$3bW7
From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 3:39 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/29/2013 Date In ;: 1/29/2013
Time Out : 02:38 Time In : 03:30

Time Zone : CST

3/19/2014
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Duration : 0 hours, 52 mins

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
Cause : branch on feeder at approx

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:23 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Roseville & Saint Paul - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Roseville & Saint Paul - power restored.

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
Sent:  Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:28 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/31/13 - Lake EImo, Maplewood & Oakdale

Power outage - Lake EImo, Maplewood & Oakdale

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 11:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/31/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 11:18 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2313

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : LAKE ELMO, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; OAKDALE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : thd

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:08 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/31/13 - Lake Elmo, Maplewood & Oakdale -

POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Lake EImo, Maplewood & Oakdale - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 12:18 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/31/2013 Date In;: 1/31/2013
Time Out : 11:18 Time In: 12:12

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 54 mins
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

Major Customers :

Cause : z19f07 fuse failed to clear/allowed fault unto feeder

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/2/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 11:35 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 11:18 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2200

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : TRUCK HIT POLE DOUBLE CIRCUIT

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, January 02, 2013 1:41 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/2/13 - Minneapolis - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 1:38 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/2/2013 Date In: 1/2/2013
Time Out: 11:18 Time In: 13:33

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 15 mins
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
Cause : TRUCK HIT POLE .. DOUBLE CIRCUIT

Follow-Up : CREW FLOATED CONDUCTOR REFERED FOR PERM. REPAIR

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/9/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:48 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:40 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2460

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
Cause : UNKNOWN @ THIS TIME

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/9/13 - Minneapolis -

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 11:30 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: ) Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/9/2013 Date In: 1/9/2013
Time Out : 22:40 Time In: 23:18

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 0 hours, 38 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 2460

For information about this alert, contact :

Page 1 of 1
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

Cause : BAD HEAD END CABLE 100% RESTORED @ 23:18

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 11 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Golden Valley

Power outage - Golden Valley.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 6:14 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 1/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:11 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 190

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : GOLDEN VALLEY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Golden Valley - UPDATE

Power outage - Golden Valley - update.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 7:36 PM

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
Cause : Wire down

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Golden Valley - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Golden Valley - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 8:03 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/10/2013 Date In: 1/10/2013
Time Out : 18:11 Time In: 20:00

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 49 mins
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

Cause : Cap Bk 1067 bad / neutral down

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/12/13 - Eden Prairie

Power outage - Eden Prairie

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 4:47 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/12/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:22 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 553

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : EDEN PRAIRIE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : UNKNOWN AT TIME

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:08 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/12/13 - Eden Prairie - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Eden Prairie - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 5:57 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/12/2013 Date In: 1/12/2013
Time Out : 04:22 Time In : 05:26

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 4 mins
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

Cause : LD CTR -S2 FLASHED OVER INSIDE.TIE

BURNED UP IN LD CTR.NEED TO REPLACE LD CTR-S2

Follow-Up : SWITCHING TO RESTORE POWER.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/12/13 - Eden Prairie - POWER RESTORED -

UPDATE

Power restored - Eden Prairie - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S
Sent: Saturday, January 12, 2013 5:59 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/12/2013 Date In: 1/12/2013
Time Out : 04:22 Time In : 05:32

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 10 mins
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
Cause : FLASHIN LD CTR

Follow-Up : FEEDER BACK IN AS OF 0532.NEED TO ISOLATE SOME 1/0'S

FOR ISOLATION OF LD CTR-S2

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 17 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/13/12 - Brooklyn Center

Power outage - Brooklyn Center

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 9:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/13/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:44 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 94

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN CENTER, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : BKR problem at sub on B ph

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/13/13 - Brooklyn Center - REVISED

REVISED - OUTAGE DATE WAS 1/13/13 AND NOT 1/13/12.

WENDY

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
Date Out: 1/13/2013 Date In :
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
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 8:13 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/13/13 - Brooklyn Center - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Center - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 9:21 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/13/2013 Date In: 1/13/2013
Time Out : 08:44 Time In: 08:58

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 14 mins
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

Cause : BKR problem at sub on B ph / placed back on transfer buss with

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 7:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/19/13 - Long Lake, Minnetonka, Orono,

Plymouth & Wayzata
Power outage - Long Lake, Minnetonka, Orono, Plymouth & Wayzata.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2013 2:47 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/19/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:41 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1431

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : LONG LAKE, MN; MINNETONKA, MN; ORONO, MN; PLYMOUTH, MN;
WAYZATA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : non

Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 2:59 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice Tree Report

Attachments: IMG_1070.JPG; IMG_1065.JPG
FYI...Tree report.

Wendy

From: Loiselle, Christopher D

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 2:54 PM

To: Hills, Thomas L; dI Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: RE: Final Outage Notice Tree Report

Non-preventable

Small diameter branches from the upper canopy of a weeping willow broke due to strong winds and fell into
phases.

Tree work last complete 10/2009

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
From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2013 3:49 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/19/2013 Date In: 1/19/2013
Time Out : 14:41 Time In: 15:47

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 6 mins

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
Major Customers : None
Cause : Branch at

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 7:47 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/19/13 - Long Lake, Minnetonka, Orono,

Plymouth & Wayzata - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Long Lake, Minnetonka, Orono, Plymouth & Wayzata - power restored.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Bloomington & Richfield

Power outage - Bloomington & Richfield.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:05 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:53 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 165

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BLOOMINGTON, MN; RICHFIELD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : UNKNOWN AT TIME,TROUBLEMAN ON SITE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Bloomington & Richfield - POWER
RESTORED

Power outages - Bloomington & Richfield - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 10:07 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In : 1/24/2013
Time Out : 09:53 Time In : 10:00

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 7 mins
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

Cause : 200 E FUSE IN LD CTR -D BLEW,C PHASE FUSE BLEW .THIS
LOCKED OUT AND TRIPPED

Follow-Up : TROUBLEMAN ON SITE,SWITCHING ON A DIFFERENT
RFO#320913.

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 27 of 1536
Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 7:46 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Brooklyn Park
Power outage - Brooklyn Park.
Wendy
From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 5:25 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 17:22 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 194

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 7:47 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Brooklyn Park - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 6:41 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In: 1/24/2013
Time Out: 17:22 Time In: 17:54

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 32 mins
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

Cause : FAILED HEAD END CABLE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:25 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Fridley & Minneapolis

Power outage - Fridley & Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/29/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:53 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1559

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : FRIDLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : tran #2 lockout

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:22 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Fridley - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Fridley - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/29/2013 Date In: 1/29/2013
Time Out : 05:53 Time In: 07:58

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 5 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 38

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : FRIDLEY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : still under investigation

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:26 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis

Power outage - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 7:08 AM
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
Number of Customers Affected : 1275

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COLUMBIA HEIGHTS, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : bus lockout out not

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:23 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/29/13 - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Columbia Heights & Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 8:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/29/2013 Date In: 1/29/2013
Time Out : 05:53 Time In: 08:10

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 17 mins
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

Follow-Up : tr 2 and bus 2 are back in also

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 7:29 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/30/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park

Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 6:54 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/30/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:49 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2396

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, January 31, 2013 7:31 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/30/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park -
UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park - update.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:09 PM

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

Cause : unknown also carrying 1857 customers on

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, January 31, 2013 7:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/30/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 8:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/30/2013 Date In: 1/30/2013
Time Out : 18:49 Time In: 20:06

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 17 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 4253

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
Cause : Failed cable.

Follow-Up : All restored 2006.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 3:58 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Cottonwood, Granite Falls, Hanley

Falls & Hazel Run
Power outage - Cottonwood, Granite Falls, Hanley Falls & Hazel Run.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 3:22 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:09 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 860

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : COTTONWOOD, MN; GRANITE FALLS, MN; HANLEY FALLS, MN; HAZEL

RUN, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Unknown, Operator and Trouble en-route. Non EMS Sub, calls indicate Breaker
open.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:31 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Cottonwood, Granit Falls,

Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Cottonwood, Granite Falls, Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 4:51 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/10/2013 Date In: 1/10/2013
Time Out : 15:09 Time In: 16:44

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 35 mins
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

Cause : Unknown, Breaker open on arrival at Sub, Trouble found nothing on Patrol, Closed
Breaker at 16:44. 100% restored, In and holding at this time.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:32 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 4:59 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:52 Time In :

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
Cause : Opened Breaker back up manually by Operator. Operator reported
excessive amperage on breaker, and Transformer growling.
Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 39 of 1536
Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:33 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Cottonwood, Granite Falls,

Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - UPDATE

Power outage - Cottonwood, Granite Falls, Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - update.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 5:41 PM
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

Cause : Wire down near Hanley Falls per Police Officer, Breaker closed and energized 576

customers and most of Cottonwood at 17:23

Follow-Up : Remaining 284 customers out until wire back up.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 7:34 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 1/10/13 - Cottonwood, Granite Falls,

Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Cottonwood, Granite Falls, Hanley Falls & Hazel Run - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 10:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/10/2013 Date In: 1/10/2013
Time Out : 16:52 Time In: 22:28

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 5 hours, 36 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 284

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

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : OC884655 - Remaining 284 customers restored at 22:28 from switch
after crew put wire back up. 576 customers restored at 17:23 after trouble isolated and breaker closed.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:27 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:

First Outage Notice - 1/23/13 - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph
Power outage - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph.

Wendy
From: Chase, Julie B

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage
Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:12 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2696

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ALBANY, MN; AVON, MN; COLLEGEVILLE, MN; SAINT JOSEPH, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : OC 886673, 886674, 886675,886704, 886705 crews enroute

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:28 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:

Second Outage Notice - 1/23/13 - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph - UPDATE
Power outage - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph - update.

Wendy
From: Chase, Julie B

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 3:43 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Second Outage
Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 1/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:12 Time In :

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

Cause : oc 886673, 886674, 886675, 886704, 886705

Follow-Up : 1237 customers restored at 1534, 1435 restored at 1535, 24 customers remain out
of service, crews still investigating

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:42 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:

Third Outage Notice - 1/23/13 - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Albany, Avon, Collegeville & Saint Joseph - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 4:28 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject:

Notice

Third Outage

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/23/2013 Date In: 1/23/2013
Time Out : 15:12 Time In: 16:18

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

Cause : Transmission Level Event. Remaining 24 customers restored at 16:18.

Follow-Up : Customers 100% Restored.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 8:45 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/26/13 - Buffalo Lake

Power outage - Buffalo Lake

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 5:43 AM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/26/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:27 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 384

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : BUFFALO LAKE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : 0C887150 PRE-ARRANGE OUTAGE RFO 320815 TO CONVERT
TO . OUTAGE WILL LAST APPROX TO AROUND 09:00 1/26

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L

Monday, January 28, 2013 8:46 AM
'staff, cao (PUC)'

dl Customer Advocate Team
FW: Final Outage Notice - 1/26/13 - Buffalo Lake - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Buffalo Lake - power restored.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Saturday, January 26, 2013 9:33 AM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

TO

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/26/2013 Date In: 1/26/2013
Time Out : 05:27 Time In: 07:13

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 46 mins
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

Cause : BFL0210C887150 PRE-ARRANGE OUTAGE RFO 320815 TO CONVERT
. CLOSE BREAKER AT 07:13 THE FEEDER IS HOT / CREW TO PICKUP

TAPS & CHECK ROTATION AT VARIOUS PLACES OF FEEDER.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 8:02 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/6/13 - Mankato

Power outage - Mankato.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2013 12:11 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 1/6/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 11:46 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1252

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : MANKATO, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NA

Cause : OC883998 CREW & OPERATOR CALLED IN AND HEADING TOWARDS SUB

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 8:03 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/6/13 - Mankato - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Mankato - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Sunday, January 06, 2013 2:10 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 1/6/2013 Date In: 1/6/2013
Time Out : 11:46 Time In: 14:00

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 14 mins
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

Cause : 0OC883998 Bad pothead found on cable from Sub to mainline.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 3:39 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Kasota, Mankato,

North Mankato & Saint Peter
Power outage - Kasota, Mankato, North Mankato & Saint Peter.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 3:32 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:20 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3359

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : KASOTA, MN; MANKATO, MN; NORTH MANKATO, MN; SAINT PETER,
MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : LOCKOUT 0OC886850, OC886852, OC886853, 0886854
/ OPERATER ENROUTE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 7:43 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Kasota, Mankato,

North Mankato & Saint Peter - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Kasota, Mankato, North Mankato & Saint Peter - power restored.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 4:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In: 1/24/2013
Time Out : 15:20 Time In: 16:00

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 40 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 3359

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : KASOTA, MN; MANKATO, MN; NORTH MANKATO, MN; SAINT PETER, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : OUTAGE TO 0C886854, 0C886853,

0C886850, 0C886852. CREW FOUND PROBLEM AT , THE SWITCH CENTER
BURN UP CAUSE THE WHOLE TRANSFORM LOCK (POSS RELAY PROBLEM) - 319 CUST BACK IN
15:56, - 1643 CUST BACK IN 15:58, - 587 CUST BACKIN 15:58, - 732 CUST BACK IN
16:00 REMAINING 78 CUST OF WILL BE OUT UNTIL SWITCH CENTER TO BE REPLACE.

Follow-Up : CREW NEED TO REPLACE SWITCH CENTER.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 7:50 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 1/24/13 - Mankato & North Mankato -

POWER RESTORED/UPDATE
Power outage - Mankato & North Mankato - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 8:47 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/24/2013 Date In: 1/24/2013
Time Out : 15:20 Time In: 20:20

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 5 hours, 0 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 810

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : MANKATO, MN; NORTH MANKATO, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : Switch Center Burned Up on Feeder, Crews Temporary energized 3
padmounts, remaining 78 customers restored at 20:20.

Follow-Up : Switch Center and wire will need to replaced and spliced when more time permits.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:17 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 1/28/13 - Albert Lea, Clarks Grove, Ellendale &
Hartland

Power outage - Albert Lea, Clarks Grove, Ellendale & Hartland.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 12:07 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 474

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ALBERT LEA, MN; CLARKS GROVE, MN; ELLENDALE, MN; HARTLAND,
MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Cause unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 2:04 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/28/13 - Albert Lea, Clarks Grove,

Ellendale, Hartland - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Albert Lea, Clarks Grove, Ellendale, Hartland - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 1:16 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/28/2013 Date In: 1/28/2013
Time Out : 12:07 Time In: 12:57

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 50 mins
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

Cause : sub fed from GRE, They had a static line fall into the transmission and

tripped their line out.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:34 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** - 1/27/13 - Chisago City,

Chisago Lake, Lindstrom & Wyoming
Power outage - Chisago City, Chisago Lake, Lindstrom & Wyoming.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 7:59 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/27/2013 Date In: 1/27/2013
Time Out : 19:53 Time In : 19:53

Time Zone : CST
Duration : Momentary Outage
Number of Customers Affected : 2808

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : CHISAGO CITY, MN; CHISAGO LAKE, MN; LINDSTROM,
MN; STACY, MN; WYOMING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : fdr trip

Follow-Up : Work Requested - Retrieve Targets and Patrol Line

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:34 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 1/27/13 - Chisago City, Chisago Lake, Lindstrom
& Wyoming

Power outage - Chisago City, Chisago Lake, Lindstrom & Wyoming.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 10:22 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/27/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:19 Time In :

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

Major Customers : no

Cause : opened up bkr for t man to clear blown up recloser

Follow-Up : 10 minutes

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 12:36 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** - 1/27/13 - Chisago City,

Chisago Lake, Lindstrom & Wyoming - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Chisago City, Chisago Lake, Lindstrom & Wyoming - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 10:28 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 1/27/2013 Date In: 1/27/2013
Time Out : 22:19 Time In : 22:24

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 5 mins
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
Cause : cleared recloser

Follow-Up : Work Requested - Retrieve Targets and Patrol Line

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 9:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** -

1/29/13 - Fridley & Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Fridley & Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Beckius, John J
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 6:23 AM

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
Time Out : 05:53 Time In: 05:53

Time Zone : CST
Duration : Momentary Outage
Number of Customers Affected : 1708

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
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:29 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/10/13 - Oak Park Heights & Stillwater

Power outage - Oak Park Heights & Stillwater.
Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 10:01 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:58 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 613

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : OAK PARK HEIGHTS, MN; STILLWATER, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/10/13 - Oak Park Heights & Stillwater - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Oak Park Heights & Stillwater - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 11:08 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/10/2013 Date In : 2/10/2013
Time Qut : 09:58 Time In: 11:01

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 3 mins
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

Cause : FOUND CAP BANK UNIT NEAR ALL
BURNT UP, CLEARED FROM THE FEEDER AND FEEDER BACK IN

Follow-Up : REFERED TO HAVE CAP BANK REPAIRED

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/10/13 - Forest Lake & Wyoming

Power outage - Forest Lake & Wyoming.
Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 4:22 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:02 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 883

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : FOREST LAKE, MN; WYOMING, MN
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

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/10/13 - Forest Lake & Wyoming - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Forest Lake & Wyoming - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2013 5:38 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/10/2013 Date In ;: 2/10/2013
Time Out : 16:02 Time In: 17:34

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 32 mins
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

Cause : arrestors failed at burned and neut burned
down

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice -2/11/13 - Mendota & Woodbury

Power outage - Mendota & Woodbury.
Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 5:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:00 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1956

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MENDOTA, MN; WOODBURY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : pole top burned off,woodale/w-woolane

Follow-Up : rc closed and open

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 8:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/11/13 - Mendota & Woodbury - UPDATE

Power outage - Mendota & Woodbury - update.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 7:12 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:58 Time In :

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

Cause : pole broke at . ALL 3 STEPDOWNS DOWN IN

ROAD. PICKED UP HALF OF FEEDER FEILD SWITCHING. CREW WILL BE ABLE TO DO
CUT IN SOME CANADIANS TOO PIK UP MOS T OF THE REMAINING CUSTOMERS

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/11/13 - Mendota & Woodbury - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Mendota & Woodbury - power restored.
Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/11/2013 Date In: 2/11/2013
Time Out : 04:58 Time In: 10:44

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 5 hours, 46 mins
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
Cause : POLE BROKE OFF AND STEP DOWNS DAMAGED AT
. CREW INSTALLED JUMPERS AND CUT OPEN LINE AND FEILD SWITCHED
TO PICK UP ALL REMAINING CUSTOMER EXCEPT 2 3 PHASE CUSTOMERS

Follow-Up : EVERYONE BACK IN EXPECT TWO 3 PHASE TUBES. THEY
WILL BE OUT UNTIL CREW INSTALLS NEW POLE.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 12:55 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/11/13 - Arden Hills,

Blaine, Circle Pines, Lexington, Lino Lakes, Mounds View, North Oaks, Roseville, St Paul, Shoreview, Vadnais
Heights, WBL & Woodbury-POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Arden Hills, Blaine, Circle Pines, Lexington, Lino Lakes, Mounds View, North Oaks, Roseville, St Paul,
Shoreview, Vadnais Heights, White Bear Lake & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 12:47 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/11/2013 Date In: 2/11/2013
Time Out : 11:53 Time In: 12:35

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 42 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 14098

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : ARDEN HILLS, MN; BLAINE, MN; CIRCLE PINES, MN;
LEXINGTON, MN; LINO LAKES, MN; MOUNDS VIEW, MN; NORTH OAKS, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN;
SAINT PAUL, MN; SHOREVIEW, MN; VADNAIS HEIGHTS, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : TR3 A MOD FAILED WHILE SWITCHING.

Follow-Up : PARTICLE REST. TIME, RESTORATION TIMES TO FOLLOW

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/12/13 - Saint Paul

Power outage - Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:03 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/12/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:49 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2238

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : 2 feeders out double deck ,possable wire down .

Follow-Up : on route

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/12/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:54 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 2/12/2013 Date In : 2/12/2013
Time Out : 00:49 Time In: 01:34

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 45 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 243

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : AUTO LET LOOSE ON DOUBLE DECK . B PHASE FELL

DOWN ON

Follow-Up : WILL REPAIR

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/12/13 - Saint Paul - UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Paul - update.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:33 AM
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
Number of Customers Affected : 1995

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NO

Cause : AUTO SLEAVE BURNED OPEN /CUT CLEAR AND

REENERGIZED

Follow-Up : SAME PLACE AS 12/21/ 2013 B PHASE

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 1:58 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/12/2013 Date In : 2/12/2013
Time Out : 00:49 Time In: 01:41

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

Cause : AUTO SLEAVE BURNED OPEN

Follow-Up : CUT CLEAR

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 7:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/1/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 6:56 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/1/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 6:52 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1955

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
Cause : UNKNOWN

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/1/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 7:43 AM

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
Cause : Wire down at

Follow-Up : Isolating to restore.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 8:18 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/1/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.
Wendy
From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 8:16 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/1/2013 Date In: 2/1/2013
Time Out : 6:52 Time In: 08:10

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 18 mins
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

Follow-Up : Allin 0810.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, February 06, 2013 7:41 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Plymouth

Power outage - Plymouth

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 7:23 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:17 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1636

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : PLYMOUTH, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 8:25 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Plymouth - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 8:08 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In: 2/6/2013
Time Out : 7:17 Time In: 8:03

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 46 mins
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:53 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Brooklyn Park

Power outage - Brooklyn Park.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:18 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:13 Time In :

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
Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:54 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Brooklyn Park - UPDATE

Power outage - Brooklyn Park - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:37 PM
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
Cause : Cut cable. Head end.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:55 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Brooklyn Park - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Brooklyn Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:00 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In: 2/6/2013
Time Out : 14:13 Time In: 14:59

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
Major Customers : None.
Cause : Cut cable. Head end.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:22 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:21 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:16 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2790

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
Sent:  Thursday, February 07, 2013 7:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/6/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 5:35 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/6/2013 Date In: 2/6/2013
Time Out : 16:16 Time In: 17:30

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 14 mins
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
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:16 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound,

Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata
Power outage - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound, Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 10:57 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:50 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2560

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : EXCELSIOR, MN; LONG LAKE, MN; MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN;
ORONO, MN; SPRING PARK, MN; WAYZATA, MN

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
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound,

Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata - UPDATE
Power outage - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound, Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 1:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:50 Time In :

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
Cause : Car hit pole.

Follow-Up : 2042 cust. in at 23:47, crew called in to replace pole for restoration of remainder.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:17 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound,

Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Excelsior, Long Lake, Minnetrista, Mound, Orono, Spring Park & Wayzata - POWER RESTORED

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 11:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In: 2/17/2013
Time Out : 22:50 Time In: 09:55

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 11 hours, 5 mins
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
Cause : BROKEN POLE.

Follow-Up : 2042 RESTORED @ 2342 2/16/2012,, REMAINING 518 CUSTOMERS
RESTORED @ 09:55. TODAY.. DELAY IN NOTIFICATION DUE TO A MICROSOFT OUTLOOK OUTAGE

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:18 AM
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To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/17/13 - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage

Power outage - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 7:36 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 2/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:09 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 21

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BLOOMINGTON, MN; BURNSVILLE, MN; SAVAGE, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up : is partially isolated on existing RFO. 21 cust. out of power.

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

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/17/13 - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2013 10:43 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/17/2013 Date In: 2/17/2013
Time Out : 19:09 Time In: 22:38

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 3 hours, 29 mins

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
Cause : Patrol ok.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 85 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 9:07 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/20/13 - Plymouth

Power outage - Plymouth

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 8:50 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/20/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:46 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1635

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

Cause : undetermined at this time

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, February 20, 2013 9:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/20/13 - Plymouth - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2013 9:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/20/2013 Date In : 2/20/2013
Time Out : 08:46 Time In: 09:21

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 35 mins
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

Cause : relay problem with breaker at sub

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 87 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 7:41 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/21/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 6:43 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/21/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:40 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2410

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
Cause : UNNOWN

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
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/21/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2013 8:43 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/21/2013 Date In: 2/21/2013
Time Out : 18:40 Time In: 20:37

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 57 mins
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
Cause : URD CABLE FAULT BTWN 4

Follow-Up : REFER

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 8:23 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/24/13 - Coon Rapids

Power outage - Coon Rapids.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2013 10:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:20 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 605

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COON RAPIDS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : UNKNOWN

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 8:24 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 2/4/13 - Coon Rapids - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Coon Rapids - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2013 11:22 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/24/2013 Date In: 2/24/2013
Time Out : 10:20 Time In: 11:16

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 56 mins
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

Cause : A PHASE ARRESTER BLOWN @ 2 SWITCH POT HEAD,ALSO 2 SWITCH

FLASHED OVER

Follow-Up : TRBLMN TO REFER ARRESTOR & SWITCH

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:13 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids

Power outage - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 9:27 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 20:28 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3245

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : SAINT CLOUD, MN; SAUK RAPIDS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NA

Cause : It appears that we have C phase open close to Sub. Breaker did not operate,

feeder is abnormal due to breaker & switch problems on feeder. Crew called in and waiting for them to
get to site to verify problem and make repairs.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 92 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids -

UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids - updated.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 10:36 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:19 Time In:

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

Cause : C PHASE ON FEEDER DOWN ON . FEEDER ALSO

ABNORMAL WITH LOAD FROM . WE OPENED BKR TO ISOLATE DOWN WIRE AND RESTORE AS
MAY CUSTOMER ON BOTH FEEDERS AS POSSIBLE

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

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 2/16/13 - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids - UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids - updated.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 11:05 PM
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

Cause : BREAKER IS OPEN TO 2 FOR CREW TO PUT BACK UP WIRE

ON FEEDER. 2403 CUSTOMERS HAVE BEEN RESTORED VIA SWITCHING. CREW SHOULD HAVE WIRE
BACK UP WITH ALL CUSTOMERS RESTORED WITH IN THE HOUR.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 9:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud & Sauk Rapids - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2013 11:27 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/16/2013 Date In: 2/16/2013
Time Out : 22:19 Time In: 23:14

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 55 mins
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

Cause : FEEDER WIRE HAS BEEN PUT BACK UP AND BREAKER CLOSED TO
RESTORE THE FINAL 842 CUSTOMERS.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 9:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/13/13 - Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 9:07 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/13/2013 Date In: 2/13/2013
Time Out : 08:28 Time In: 08:51

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 23 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 409

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : Switching error in the RFO 321304

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 10:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/8/13 - Plymouth

Power outage - Plymouth.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 9:43 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/8/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:28 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1637

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
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 3:24 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** - 2/8/13 - Plymouth -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - momentary - Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 09:45
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/8/2013 Date In : 2/8/2013
Time Out : 09:28 Time In: 09:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 3 mins
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
Cause : Relay problem with 5m110 BKR control

Follow-Up : Work Requested - Retrieve Targets and Patrol Line

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 12:30 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/13/13 - Ellendale, Medford,

Meriden, Owatonna & Waseca - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Ellendale, Medford, Meriden, Owatonna & Waseca - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 11:59 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/13/2013 Date In: 2/13/2013
Time Out : 11:37 Time In: 11:43

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 6 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 614

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ELLENDALE, MN; MEDFORD, MN; MERIDEN, MN; OWATONNA, MN;
WASECA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Customers : None

Cause : Unknown at this time. Foreign utility was switching at the time power went out.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, February 19, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 2/18/13 - Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Coon

Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo
Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Coon Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 12:00 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 23:51 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 4519

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; CHAMPLIN, MN; COON RAPIDS, MN; MAPLE
GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 7:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Momentary Outage *** Momentary Outage *** - 2/18/13 -

Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Coon Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Champlin, Coon Rapids, Maple Grove & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 1:43 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Momentary Outage *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Momentary Outage

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 2/19/2013 Date In: 2/19/2013
Time Out : 23:51 Time In: 23:51

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

Cause : Two 100k Fuses blown and burned up at

Follow-Up : on EMS opened at 2351, closed on it's own at 0127. was
actually closed at 2351 causing a momentary.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 8:03 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:

Saint Paul
Power outage - Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 6:30 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject:
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First Outage Notice - 3/7/13 -

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/7/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:13 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 7054

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

Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 8:04 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:

Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 7:10 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject:
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Final Outage Notice - 3/7/13 -

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 3/7/2013
Time Out : 18:13

Time In : 18:19
Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 6 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 7054

For information about this alert, contact :

Date In: 3/7/2013

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : relay prob at sub

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:04 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/21/13 - Newport

Power outage - Newport.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:35 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/21/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:16 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 51

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : NEWPORT, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : was switched out prior to flash.
Cause : phase testing in switch gear .flash

Follow-Up : will post more info later

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:05 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/21/13 - Newport - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Newport - power restored.
Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 10:55 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/21/2013 Date In : 3/21/2013
Time Out : 10:16 Time In: 10:51

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
Major Customers : no at this time .switch out load before
Cause : flash

Follow-Up : phase testing ,flashed over

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:02 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - White Bear Lake

Power outage - White Bear Lake
Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 7:41 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:30 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2573

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : mn
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - White Bear Lake - UPDATE

Power outage - White Bear Lake - update.
Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 8:07 AM

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

Cause : at 07:59 we have 1042 customers back on

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:04 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - White Bear Lake - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - White Bear Lake - power restored.
Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 8:43 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In ;: 3/31/2013
Time Out : 07:30 Time In: 08:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 1 mins
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

Cause : troubleman patroled line and it looked ok 07:59 1042 customers
were on and 08:31 2573 all customers were on

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.
Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 4:38 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In : 4/1/2013
Time Out : 15:43 Time In : 04:13

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 12 hours, 30 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1
For information about this alert, contact : T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243
Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : We had all four 480 voult protectors fail in this vault..

Follow-Up : We replaced two protectors and came back in at 04:13 on
4/1/2013..

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:07 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - Deephaven, Excelsior,

Greenwood, Minnetonka, SHorewood & Wayzata
Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood, Minnetonka, Shorewood & Wayzata.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 9:10 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:04 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3904

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : DEEPHAVEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; GREENWOOD, MN; MINNETONKA,
MN; SHOREWOOD, MN; WAYZATA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE.
Cause: TR 1LOCK

Follow-Up : OPERATOR IN ROUTE

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:08 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - Deephaven, Excelsior,

Greenwood, Minnetonka, Shorewood & Wayzata - UPDATE
Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood, Minnetonka, Shorewood & Wayzata - UPDATE.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 10:23 AM

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

Cause : SQUIRREL GOT INTO THE TIE SWITCH, AND
BKRS NEED TO BE TESTED. WILL ISOLATE THEM BKRS AND TR 1.

Follow-Up : WONT BE TO MUCH LONGER.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - Deephaven, Excelsior, Minnetonka & Shorewood -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Minnetonka & Shorewood - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 10:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In : 3/31/2013
Time Out : 09:04 Time In: 10:56

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 52 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1294

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : DEEPHAVEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; MINNETONKA, MN; SHOREWOOD,
MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : RAT

Follow-Up : THAT IS ALL.

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 112 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:13 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood &

Shorewood - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood & Shorewood - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 11:12 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In : 3/31/2013
Time Out : 09:04 Time In: 11:11

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 7 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1664

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : DEEPHAVEN, MN; EXCELSIOR, MN; GREENWOOD, MN; SHOREWOOD,
MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : RAT

Follow-Up : THAT IS ALL

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 8:05 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/7/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 8:22 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/7/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:52 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2782

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
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/7/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 8:56 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/7/2013 Date In: 3/7/2013
Time Out : 19:52 Time In: 20:52

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 0 mins
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
Major Customers : correction NO MAJORS
Cause : UKNOWN

Follow-Up : PATROLED NOTHING FOUND

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/9/13 - Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park &
Minneapolis

Power outage - Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park & Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2013 4:06 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 03:55 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1932

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN CENTER, MN; BROOKLYN PARK, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : not sure at this time

Follow-Up : 2 men on the way

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/9/13 - Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park &

Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Brooklyn Center, Brooklyn Park & Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Saturday, March 09, 2013 5:00 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/9/2013 Date In : 3/9/2013
Time Out : 03:55 Time In: 04:51

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

Cause : cap bank

Follow-Up : will not close by has the load till we can get operator to sub

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:25 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/11/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 7:43 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 3/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:35 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 765

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
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/11/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:13 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/11/2013 Date In: 3/11/2013
Time Out : 07:35 Time In: 08:09

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 34 mins
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

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:07 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/5/13 - Saint Louis Park - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Karolevitz, Paul W
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:01 PM
To: Karolevitz, Paul W; Jaede, Wendy L

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/5/2013 Date In : 3/5/2013
Time Out : 13:58 Time In: 14:13

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 15 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 456

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : None

Cause : Fused cutout broke and is laying across x-arm. Intentional to clear for trouble

Follow-Up : replaced cutout. only customers from sub to the 2 switch were out

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:21 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/19/13 - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park

Power outage - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/19/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:12 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1224

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; SAINT LOUIS PARK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : UNKNOWN AT TIME

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 2:02 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/19/13 - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park -

UPDATE

Power outage - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park - update.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:37 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/19/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:12 Time In:

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
Cause : CAR SMASHED INTO THE POLE, DRIVER OKAY.

Follow-Up : WILL HAVE POWER BACK ON VERY SOON!

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 2:02 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/19/13 - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park -

POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Golden Valley & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2013 1:56 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/19/2013 Date In: 3/19/2013
Time Out : 13:12 Time In: 13:44

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

Cause : VEHICLE HIT POLE,DAMAGE TO U-GAURD & CABLE

Follow-Up : ISOLATE,REFER FOR REPAIR

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:29 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/21/13 - Independence, Long Lake, Maple Plain,

Media, Minnetrista, Mound, North Mankato, Orono & Wayzata

Power outage - Independence, Long Lake, Maple Plain, Media, Minnetrista, Mound, North Mankato, Orono &
Wayzata.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/21/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:55 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2813

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : INDEPENDENCE, MN; LONG LAKE, MN; MAPLE PLAIN, MN; MEDINA,
MN; MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN; NORTH MANKATO, MN; ORONO, MN; WAYZATA, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : none

Cause : AT SUB IS OPENING AND CLOSING ON IT'S OWN. TRBL IN
THE PROCESS OF FEILD SWITCHING AND
Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/21/13 - Independence, Long Lake, Maple Plain,

Media, Minnetrista, Mound, North Mankato, Orono & Wayzata - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Independence, Long Lake, Maple Plain, Media, Minnetrista, Mound, North Mankato, Orono &
Wayzata - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2013 11:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/21/2013 Date In: 3/21/2013
Time Out : 10:55 Time In: 11:23

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 28 mins
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
Cause : MOD OPEN AND CLOSING ON IT'S OWN AT THE SUB

Follow-Up : FIELD SWITCHED AND EVERYBODY BACK ON
OPERATORS ON THEIR WAY TO SUB

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 8:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/25/13 - Golden Valley, Minneapolis, Minnetonka

& Saint Louis Park
Power outage - Golden Valley, Minneapolis, Minnetonka & Saint Louis Park

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 4:37 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/25/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:35 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2056

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; MINNETONKA, MN; SAINT
LOUIS PARK, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 8:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/25/13 - Golden Valley, Minneapolis, Minnetonka

& Saint Louis Park - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Golden Valley, Minneapolis, Minnetonka & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2013 5:27 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/25/2013 Date In : 3/25/2013
Time Out : 16:35 Time In: 17:23

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 48 mins
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

Cause : A ph arrestor blew at the BKR in SUB / damaged the A ph pothead

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 7:53 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/26/13 - Eden Prairie

Power outage - Eden Prairie

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 10:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/26/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:06 Time In :

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 7:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/26/13 - Eden Prairie - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Eden Prairie - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 11:16 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/26/2013 Date In: 3/26/2013
Time Out : 22:06 Time In: 23:12

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
Cause : CABLE FAULT BTW

Follow-Up : REFER BIDDLE & REPAIR

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 7:35 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/29/13 - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage

Power outage - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 6:44 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/29/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:37 Time In :

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
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 8:38 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/29/13 - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Bloomington, Burnsville & Savage - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 8:14 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/29/2013 Date In: 3/29/2013
Time Out : 06:37 Time In: 08:08

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 31 mins

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

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/30/13 - Coon Rapids & Fridley

Coon Rapids & Fridley

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 4:34 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/30/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:23 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1062

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COON RAPIDS, MN; FRIDLEY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : Broken pole 3 mol 63/ tie was closed when broken pole let loose

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:58 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - Coon Rapids & Fridley - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Coon Rapids & Fridley - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 4:54 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/30/2013 Date In : 3/30/2013
Time Out : 04:23 Time In: 04:44

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 21 mins
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

Cause : Broken pole 3 mol 63 / tie was closed while switching to isolate when the 3 mol 63

pole went phase to phase

Follow-Up : Isolated 3 mol 63 while feeders were out

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/30/13 - Fridley, Minneapolis & Spring Lake Park

Power outage - Fridley, Minneapolis & Spring Lake Park

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 4:32 AM

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
Number of Customers Affected : 1606

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : FRIDLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; SPRING LAKE PARK, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : broken pole 3 mol 63

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/30/13 - Fridley, Minneapolis & Spring Lake

Park - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Fridley, Minneapolis & Spring Lake Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 5:05 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/30/2013 Date In : 3/30/2013
Time Out : 04:22 Time In: 04:54

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

Cause : Broken pole 3 mol 63 / when isolating pole phases arced in the heavy rain causing
feeder to lockout

Follow-Up : Feeder was tied to at the time of the lockout / both are back in / 3 mol 63 is
isolated

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:00 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/30/13 - Golden Valley, Minneapolis & Robbinsdale

Power outage - Golden Valley, Minneapolis & Robbinsdale

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 8:30 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 3/30/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:26 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 689

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : GOLDEN VALLEY, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; ROBBINSDALE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:01 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/30/13 - Golden Valley, Minneapolis & Robbinsdale -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Golden Valley, Minneapolis & Robbinsdale - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2013 9:41 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/30/2013 Date In : 3/30/2013
Time Out : 08:26 Time In: 09:33

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 7 mins
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
Cause : head end cable fault

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:09 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 3/31/13 - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood,

Minnetonka, Shorewood & Wayzata - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Deephaven, Excelsior, Greenwood, Minnetonka, Shorewood & Wayzata - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Sunday, March 31, 2013 10:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/31/2013 Date In : 3/31/2013
Time Out : 09:04 Time In: 10:51

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 47 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 946

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

Follow-Up : BUS TIE CLOSED AND 61 BKR IS BACK IN.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:25 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/1/13 - Foley, Saint Cloud, Sartell &
Sauk Rapids

Power outage - Foley, Saint Cloud, Sartell & Sauk Rapids.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/1/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:02 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 7677

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FOLEY, MN; SAINT CLOUD, MN; SARTELL, MN; SAUK RAPIDS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :
Cause : Low side breaker opened on TR# 3. Crew working in Sub and had nothing to do
with outage. Troublemen enroute

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:39 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/1/13 - Foley, Saint Cloud, Sartell

& Sauk Rapids - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Foley, Saint Cloud, Sartell & Sauk Rapids - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 2:31 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/1/2013 Date In: 3/1/2013
Time Out : 14:02 Time In: 14:25

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

Cause : Relay crew looked over and closed in breaker @ 1425. Crew still enroute and will

check over sub.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 140 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 11:56 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/15/13 - Brownton

Power outage - Brownton.

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 10:37 AM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 10:30 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 56

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : BROWNTON, MN; BROWNTOWN, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : OC895370 - intentional for construction work, outage scheduled by area

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 2:42 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: Second Outage Notice 3/15/13 Power Restored BROWNTOWN, MN

3/15/13 Power Restored
BROWNTOWN, MN

Carly Preston

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst

3115 Centre Pointe Drive St. Paul, MN 55113
P: 651.639.4367 F: 651.639.4322

E: carly.preston@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

NONPUBLIC DOCUMENT - CONTAINS TRADE SECRET DATA/PRIVATE DATA ON INDIVIDUALS
From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 12:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/15/2013 Date In : 3/15/2013
Time Out : 10:30 Time In: 11:56

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 26 mins
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

Cause : Intentional for Construction work. RFO 321838.

Follow-Up :

Page 2 of 2
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100% Restored.
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/18/13 - Atwater, Grove City &
Paynesville

Let's try this again.

Power outage - Atwater, Grove City & Paynesville

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 6:30 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:12 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 648

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ATWATER, MN; GROVE CITY, MN; PAYNESVILLE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : 0OC895699 & 895700 - Transmission Event - cause unknown - crew enroute.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 144 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 8:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/18/13 - Atwater, Grove City &

Paynesville - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Atwater, Grove City & Paynesville - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 8:29 AM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/18/2013 Date In: 3/18/2013
Time Out : 06:12 Time In: 08:21

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 9 mins
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

Cause : 0OC895699 & 895700 - Transmission event - cause unknown - restored all Xcel

customers via switching at 08:21

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:29 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/11/13 - Altura, Elba, Minneiska,

Minnesota City, Rollingstone & Weaver
Power outage - Altura, Elba, Minneiska, Minnesota City, Rollingstone & Weaver.

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 3:29 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 03:13 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1004

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ALTURA, MN; ELBA, MN; MINNEISKA, MN; MINNESOTA CITY, MN;
ROLLINGSTONE, MN; WEAVER, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : 0c894450 snow in area

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 8:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/11/13 - Altura, Elba, Minneiska,

Minnesota City, Rollingstone & Weaver - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Altura, Elba, Minneiska, Minnesota City, Rollingstone & Weaver - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2013 5:45 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/11/2013 Date In: 3/11/2013
Time Out : 03:13 Time In: 05:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 18 mins
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

Cause : 0OC894450, DPC live out, isolated problem and line restored by switching.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 147 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:00 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/13/13 - Mankato - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Mankato - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 12:05 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/13/2013 Date In: 3/13/2013
Time Out : 10:50 Time In: 11:18

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 28 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 227

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : MANKATO, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NA

Cause : OC894900 Outage caused by switching on . Mapping and viewer

incorrect and customers fed out out of load center was outaged due to switches mapped wrong

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 3/26/13 - Green Isle

Power outage - Green Isle

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 10:18 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/26/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:10 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 288

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : GREEN ISLE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : OC897173, crew being called in

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

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 3/26/13 - Green Isle - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Green Isle - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chase, Julie B

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:02 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 3/26/2013 Date In: 3/26/2013
Time Out : 22:10 Time In: 23:42

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
Cause : OC 897173

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:50 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Cottage Grove, Grey Cloud Island &

Saint Paul Park - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Cottage Grove, Grey Cloud Island & Saint Paul Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 12:17 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In: 4/9/2013
Time Out : 11:53 Time In: 12:02

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 9 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2259

For information about this alert, contact : T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : COTTAGE GROVE, MN; GREY CLOUD IS, MN; SAINT
PAUL PARK, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : At our switch was on fire..The feeder also had
about 1/3rd of

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 11:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/11/13 - Cottage Grove, Grey Cloud Is & Saint

Paul Park - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Cottage Grove, Grey Cloud Is & Saint Paul Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 10:59 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/11/2013 Date In: 4/11/2013
Time Out : 09:23 Time In: 10:21

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 58 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2903

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

Cause : vehicle caught low wire/low wire flipped into fdr and burned wire
down

Follow-Up : back into at 10:21 was carrying approx 650 cust of
on an planned RFO. All but 20 of those cust's restored at 10:58

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/13/13 - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul

Power outage - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul
Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 2:48 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/13/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 02:33 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1780

For information about this alert, contact : T.F.
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : FALCON HEIGHTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : N/A
Cause : Unknown..

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 7:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/13/13 - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Driscoll, Paul M

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 4:04 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/13/2013 Date In : 4/13/2013
Time Out : 02:33 Time In : 03:56

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 23 mins
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

Cause : C phase pothead failed on our switch..

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Saturday, April 13, 2013 7:40 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/13/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 7:05 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/13/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:00 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2398

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN;
MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SUNFISH LAKE, MN;
WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none

Cause : thd

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/13/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul -
power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 8:08 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/13/2013 Date In: 4/13/2013
Time Out : 07:00 Time In: 07:59

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 59 mins
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
Cause : def cable

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:51 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/22/13 - Cottage Grove & Woodbury

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 11:31 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In :
Time Qut : 23:28 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2101

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : COTTAGE GROVE, MN; WOODBURY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : tbhd

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:05 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice Correction - 4/22/13 - Cottage Grove &

Woodbury - UPDATE/POWER RESTORED

Correction from the outage notifications that were sent on 4/23/13.

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury - power restored.
Sorry for the delay!

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 3:54 PM
To: Jaede, Wendy L

Cc: LaCasse, Joseph S
Subject: Final Outage Notice Correction

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out : 23:28 Time In: 01:19

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 51 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 3864

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

Cause : Tree on feeder at

Follow-Up : was picking up all of due to a construction project at sub.

3/19/2014
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Fault was on RRK63.

Partially restored, at 00:53 restoring 2101 customers. Remaining 1763 customers on
restored at 1:19.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:05 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights,

Stillwater & W Lakeland Twp
Power outage - Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights, Stillwater & W Lakeland Twp.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:45 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:37 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1802

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : BAYPORT, MN; LAKELAND, MN; OAK PARK HEIGHTS,
MN; STILLWATER, MN; W LAKELAND TWP, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : thd

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:06 AM

To: ‘staff, cao (PUC)'; dl Customer Advocate Team
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights,

Stillwater & W Lakeland Twp - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights, Stillwater & W Lakeland Twp - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 2:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 00:37 Time In : 01:55

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

Cause : tree branches on fdr on

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:07 AM

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
CORRECTION - FAILED TO INITIALLY SEND IT TO DOUG RENIER.

WENDY

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; dl Customer Advocate Team

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
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In ; 4/23/2013
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Cottage Grove & Woodbury

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 2:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 02:24 Time In :

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
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Cottage Grove & Woodbury -

UPDATE/POWER RESTORED
Correction from the outage notifications that were sent on 4/23/13.

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury - power restored.
Sorry for the delay!

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 3:59 PM

To: Jaede, Wendy L

Cc: LaCasse, Joseph S
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 02:24 Time In: 03:43

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 19 mins
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
Cause : Tree branches falling on feeder near

Follow-Up : Restored at 02:53 - 2101 customers. Restored at 03:43 - remaining 1763
customers restored at that time.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:11 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Cottage Grove & Woodbury -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 3:12 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 02:24 Time In : 02:53

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 29 mins
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
Cause : tree on

Follow-Up : is switched unto removed from and
restored. to be energized when tree is removed

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Cottage Grove & Woodbury -

POWER RESTORED - UPDATE

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury - power restored - update.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 4:01 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 02:24 Time In : 03:43

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
Cause : large tree branch on fdr at

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 8:09 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice 4/26/13 Outage INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN;

INVER GROVE, MN
4/26/13 Outage

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN

Carly Preston

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst

3115 Centre Pointe Drive St. Paul, MN 55113
P:651.639.4367 F: 651.639.4322

E: carly.preston@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

NONPUBLIC DOCUMENT - CONTAINS TRADE SECRET DATA/PRIVATE DATA ON INDIVIDUALS
From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/26/2013 Date In :
Time Qut : 15:44 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3505

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN

3/19/2014
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State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause: opened and
1570 customers also at 15:44

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014

closed

Page 2 of 2
Docket No. E002/M-14-131
Attachment D
Page 169 of 1536

that picked up



Page 1 of 2
PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 170 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice 4/26/13 Power Restored INVER GROVE

HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN
4/26/13 Power Restored

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 5:44 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/26/2013 Date In : 4/26/2013
Time Qut : 15:44 Time In: 16:51

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
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PUBLIC DOCUMENT
SECURITY DATA EXCISED

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : bad cable at

Follow-Up : have a crew on to repair
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:05 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/3/13 - Bloomington & Eagan

Power outage - Bloomington & Eagan.

Wendy

From: Davis, Percyell

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 1:48 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/3/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:37 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2265

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BLOOMINGTON, MN; EAGAN, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Unknown

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:49 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/3/13 - Bloomington & Eagan - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Bloomington & Eagan - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 2:47 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/3/2013 Date In: 4/3/2013
Time Out : 13:37 Time In: 14:40

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

Follow-Up : Patrol and reset auto gear.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 12:33 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/4/13 - Independence, Maple Plain, Medina,

Minnetrista, Mound & North Mankato
Power outage - Independence, Maple Plain, Medina, Minnetrista, Mound & North Mankato.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 12:27 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/4/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:23 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1423

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : INDEPENDENCE, MN; MAPLE PLAIN, MN; MEDINA, MN; MINNETRISTA,
MN; MOUND, MN; NORTH MANKATO, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Unknown at this time.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 1:03 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/4/13 - Independence, Maple Plain, Medina,

Minnetrista, Mound & North Mankato - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Independence, Maple Plain, Medina, Minnetrista, Mound & North Mankato - power restored.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 1:02 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/4/2013 Date In : 4/4/2013
Time Out: 12:13 Time In: 12:56

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 43 mins
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

Cause : Construction crew had an incident.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 8:31 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/6/13 - Eden Prairie & Edina

Power outage - Eden Prairie & Edina.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2013 7:01 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/6/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:54 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 327

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : EDEN PRAIRIE, MN; EDINA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME.

Follow-Up : WILL PATROL.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 8:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/6/13 - Eden Prairie & Edina - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Eden Prairie & Edina - power restored.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P

Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2013 7:52 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: EDP-EDEN PRAIRIE (094) Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/6/2013 Date In : 4/6/2013
Time Out : 18:54 Time In: 19:45

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 51 mins
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

Cause : SQUIRREL CONTACT AT THE SWITCH, NO MAJOR DAMAGE
DONE.

Follow-Up : THAT IS ALL.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 8:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/8/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park

Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 6:16 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/8/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:09 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2392

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
Cause : Trouble enroute.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 8:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/8/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park -
UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 7:24 AM

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
Cause : Insulator failed at

Follow-Up : 58 cust. rest 0704, 2308 cust. rest 0713. Crew to replace insulator to restore
remaining 26 customers. Crew on the way.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 8:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/8/13 - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis & Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 7:52 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/8/2013 Date In : 4/8/2013
Time Out : 06:09 Time In: 07:48

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 39 mins
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

Follow-Up : All restored.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:17 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4//9/13 - Eden Prairie & Edina

Power outage - Eden Prairie & Edina.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 1:08 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:04 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 215

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

Follow-Up : troublemen on the way

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:07 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Eden Prairie & Edina - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Eden Prairie & Edina - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:02 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In: 4/9/2013
Time Out : 13:04 Time In: 13:59

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

Follow-Up : patrolled feeder nothing found breaker in and holding

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:54 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/10/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 1:50 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:34 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 4420

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
Cause : Unknown. Trouble to patrol.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:25 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/10/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/10/2013 Date In: 4/10/2013
Time Out: 13:33 Time In: 15:06

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 33 mins
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

Cause : POSSIBLY BAD URD FD CABLE BETWEEN AND OR
AND TIE SW
Follow-Up : USED AND TIE TO GET ALL BACK ON

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:01 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/11/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 11:16 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 23:04 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 4421

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/11/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 12:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In: 4/12/2013
Time Out : 23:04 Time In: 23:50

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 46 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 367

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:04 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/11/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 12:17 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In: 4/12/2013
Time Out : 23:04 Time In: 23:51

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 47 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 4055

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

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:31 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:20 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In: 4/12/2013
Time Out : 6:19 Time In: 7:01

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 42 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 621

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

Cause : INTENTIONAL TO CLEAR VAULT FIRE 40 SERIES

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:21 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/11/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 1:52 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 23:27 Time In :

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

Cause : Fire in 480V network Vault causing outage to entire vault. (86 Lockout)

Follow-Up : Crew being called in.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:22 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 4:51 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In :
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

Follow-Up : Secondary fuses burned at protector. Crew to cut in the clear to restore.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:06 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In : 4/12/2013
Time Out : 06:19 Time In : 07:55

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 36 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 172
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
Cause : VAULT FIRE

Follow-Up : ALL CUST. RESTORED AS OF07:55

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:43 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Karolevitz, Paul W
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 6:24 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:59 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 14

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

Cause : Earlier vault fire. Was in the procees of energizing vault when another fire started

had to drop network

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Karolevitz, Paul W
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 06:24
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

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2013 7:33 AM

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
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 11:35 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/12/2013 Date In: 4/12/2013
Time Out : 05:59 Time In: 22:15

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 16 hours, 16 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 114
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

Follow-Up : WAS THE ONLY OUTAGE CUSTOMER COUNT NOT CORRECT
ARE BACK ON IN THAT VAULT AND HAS TRANSFERED ALL THEIR LOAD

BACK TO OUR SYSTEM

3/19/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 195 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 9:02 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice 4-15-13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Babb, Randall J

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 6:44 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:08 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1266

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
Cause : Wire down between

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L

Monday, April 15, 2013 9:28 AM
'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

dl Customer Advocate Team
FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Davis, Percyell
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:14 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In : 4/15/2013
Time Out : 06:08 Time In: 08:03

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 55 mins
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

Cause : Vehicle hit pole at . Phase burned down between the

Follow-Up : Problems with the quick pad at the substation delayed the restoration.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 16, 2013 8:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice- REVISED - 4/11/13 - 4/12/13 - Minneapolis -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Lund, Lisa M

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 8:37 AM

To: Lund, Lisa M; Jaede, Wendy L

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice- Revised.

This Outage notification was originally sent with the incorrect dates and times. The times and dates are revised

below:

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 23:35

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/11/2013 Date In: 4/12/2013
Time Out : 23:27 Time In: 22:15

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 22 hours, 42 mins
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
AND ARE BACK ON IN THAT VAULT AND HAS TRANSFERED ALL THEIR LOAD
BACK TO OUR SYSTEM

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:43 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 9:46 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 21:43 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1011

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
Cause : Trouble to patrol.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 11:29 PM
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
Cause : Crossarm burned up at

Follow-Up : 960 cust. restored at 23:26 / crew being called in to replace crossarm and restore

remainder.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:45 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - 4/18/13 - Minneapolis - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Hills, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:32 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In: 4/19/2013
Time Out : 21:43 Time In: 04:30

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 6 hours, 47 mins
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
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:46 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/22/13 - Minneapolis
Power outage - Minneapolis.
Wendy
From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:07 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:05 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3384

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
Cause : Intentional to clear tree off feeder

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 7:58 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Tree Report

Attachments: IMG_0020.JPG
FYI...tree report.

Wendy

From: Loiselle, Christopher D

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 7:56 AM

To: Peterson, Kenneth W; dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Preventable
ElIm tree bent into the conductors due to heavy snow.
Feeder last work 5/2008 and scheduled to be worked in 2013.

Christopher Loiselle

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor |
5309 West 70th St, Edina, MN, 55439

Page 1 of 2
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0:952.829.4577 C:612.418.5225 F: 952.829.14509 Christopher.D.Loiselle@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM

F77$3bW7

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2013 10:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In: 4/22/2013
Time Out : 22:05 Time In: 22:20

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

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:47 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/22/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

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

Cause : Tree on feeder at Removed Tree

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Minnetrista, Mound, Shorewood & Spring Park

Power outage - Minnetrista, Mound, Shorewood & Spring Park.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:35 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

MN

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:32 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1952

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MINNETRISTA, MN; MOUND, MN; SHOREWOOD, MN; SPRING PARK,

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None

Cause : Opened to clear feeder to put unfused tap wire up

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:15 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Minnetrista, Mound, Shorewood & Spring

Park - POWER RESTORED
Power outage -Minnetrista, Mound, Shorewood & Spring Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 00:32 Time In: 00:40

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 8 mins
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

Cause : Unfused tap wire off the feeder was down opened from the

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:16 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 4:33 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:28 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 519
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
Cause : broken feeder pole

Follow-Up : crew on site dumped feeder to put pole holding truck on back on soon

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:17 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:46 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out : 04:28 Time In: 05:42

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
Cause : unknown possible plow truck

Follow-Up : pole holding truck installed all back on

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:19 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Bloomington
Power outage - Bloomington.
Wendy
From: Anderson, Timothy K
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:17 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 7:14 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2944

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BLOOMINGTON, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : UNKNOWN

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:20 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Bloomington - UPDATE

Power outage - Bloomington - update.

Wendy

From: Babb, Randall J

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:11 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:14 Time In :

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

Cause : , broken street light pole. Trouble to clear.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:02 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Bloomington - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Bloomington - power restored.

Wendy

From: Babb, Randall J
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 8:56 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out : 07:14 Time In: 08:50

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

Cause : , broken street light pole. Trouble to clear

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:25 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/24/13 - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo

Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 3:07 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:05 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 171

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BROOKLYN PARK, MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO,
MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : UNKNOWN AT TIME

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:23 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/24/13 - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Brooklyn Park, Maple Grove & Osseo - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 4:06 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/24/2013 Date In : 4/24/2013
Time Out : 15:05 Time In : 16:03

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

Cause : UNKNOWN CAUSE FOR TRIP.TROUBLE PATROLLED FEEDER
FOUND NOTHING.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice 4/28/13 Outage MAYER, MN; WATERTOWN

TWP, MN; WATERTOWN, MN
4/28/13 Outage

MAYER, MN; WATERTOWN TWP, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

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
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 5:40 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:25 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1350

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MAYER, MN; WATERTOWN TWP, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

3/19/2014
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State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Report of car hit pole on

Follow-Up :
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 8:11 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice 4/28/13 Outage Update

4/28/13 — Outage Update

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
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 7:22 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:25 Time In:

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
Cause : car hit feeder pole pole is broken in half

Follow-Up : trouble onsite going to float phases should be able to get power restored with in 1/2
hr

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Preston, Carly
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 4/28/13 Power Restored

4/28/13 Power Restored

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
Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2013 8:12 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/28/2013 Date In : 4/28/2013
Time Out : 05:25 Time In: 08:08

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 43 mins
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
Cause : car hit pole

Follow-Up : floated phases lowered neutral. trouble feels okay till monday am for pole
replacement

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 9:30 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Blomkest, Cosmos &
Lake Lillian

Power outage - Blomkest, Cosmos & Lake Lillian.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 12:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:14 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 714

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : BLOMKEST, MN; COSMOS, MN; LAKE LILLIAN, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : TRANSMISSION LEVEL EVENT 69KV OR ABOVE OUT / THIS
IS TRANSMISSION EVENT NO FURTHER INFO FROM DISTRIBUTION. CALL TSO FOR INFO.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 9:31 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Blomkest, Cosmos &

Lake Lillian - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Blomkest, Cosmos & Lake Lillian - power restored.

Wendy

From: Bui, Tien V

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In: 4/15/2013
Time Out : 00:14 Time In: 01:53

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

Cause : TRANSMISSION LEVEL EVENT POWER RESTORE AT 01:53/
IF INFORMATION REQUIRE CALL TSO FOR CAUSE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 7:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Clements, Cobden, Evan,

Morgan, Morton, Redwood Falls & Sleepy Eye
Power outage - Clements, Cobden, Evan, Morgan, Morton, Redwood Falls & Sleepy Eye.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:05 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1125

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : CLEMENTS, MN; COBDEN, MN; EVAN, MN; MORGAN, MN; MORTON,
MN; REDWOOD FALLS, MN; SLEEPY EYE, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None

Cause : Transmission Level Event

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 7:39 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Clements, Cobden,

Evan, Morgan, Morton, Redwood Falls & Sleepy Eye - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Clements, Cobden, Evan, Morgan, Morton, Redwood Falls & Sleepy Eye - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:34 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In : 4/15/2013
Time Out : 19:05 Time In: 20:25

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 20 mins
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
Cause : Found blown arresters in

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:00 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo &
Rogers

Power outage - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo & Rogers.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 1:50 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:47 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1303

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : CHAMPLIN, MN; DAYTON, MN; MAPLE GROVE, MN; OSSEO, MN;
ROGERS, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Unknown, getting Trouble enroute

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:45 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo &

Rogers - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo & Rogers - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:23 PM

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

Cause : 911 Reports broken pole from Semi on , Trouble en-route to confirm

and try to isolate.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:55 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo &

Rogers - CORRECTION - UPDATE

Power outage - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo & Rogers - update.

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

Cause : 911 Reports broken pole from Semi on , Trouble en-route to confirm and
try to isolate.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:56 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo &

Rogers - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Champlin, Dayton, Maple Grove, Osseo & Rogers - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 2:52 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In: 4/18/2013
Time Out : 13:47 Time In: 14:48

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

Cause : Troubleman cleared up conductor from broken pole and re-energized. 100%
restored.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 24, 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Hector

Power outage - Hector.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:19 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:11 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 688

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : HECTOR, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NONE

Cause : INTENTIONAL TO CLEAR BROKEN POLE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 24, 2013 7:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Hector - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Hector - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 2:50 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out: 19:11 Time In: 19:26

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

Cause : OC909867 - Intentional Outage to isolate broken pole - POLE REPLACED, FINAL 3
CUSTOMERS RESTORED AT 02:21 4/24

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:54 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Edgerton

Power outage - Edgerton.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 10:44 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:24 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 672

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : EDGERTON, MN
State : SD - South Dakota

Major Customers : None

Cause : Non EMS Sub, Troubleman found Breaker open, reports galloping conductors and

floaters, will begin repairs and knocking off ice..

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 9:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Edgerton - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Edgerton - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 9:36 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In: 4/9/2013
Time Out : 09:24 Time In: 15:45

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 6 hours, 21 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 673

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

Cause : Floating and galloping conductors. Crews made repairs, removed ice and restored.

Follow-Up : Final outage alert was missed on Tuesday.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 10, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Chandler & Lake Wilson

Power outage - Chandler & Lake Wilson.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 7:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 11:12 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 179

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : CHANDLER, MN; LAKE WILSON, MN
State : SD - South Dakota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Ice storm

Follow-Up : Non RTU sub

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Chandler & Lake Wilson - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Chandler & Lake Wilson - power restored.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 4:13 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In: 4/11/2013
Time Out : 11:12 Time In : 15:39

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 52 hours, 27 mins
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

Cause : 1 MILE OF POLES AND WIRE DOWN REPAIRS

COMPLETE

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Wednesday, April 10, 2013 7:51 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/9/13 - Chandler & Lake Wilson

Power outage - Chandler & Lake Wilson.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 5:19 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:47 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 173

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

Cause : CREW DISPATCHED TO RECLOSER OUTAGE FOUND

BREAKER OPEN AT SUB. NON RTU SUB

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 10, 2013 7:52 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 7:38 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/9/2013 Date In : 4/9/2013
Time Out : 14:47 Time In: 19:28

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 41 mins
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

Cause : Lines down from ice storm, crew made repairs and restored power

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/14/13 - Florence, Holland, lhlen, Jasper,

Pipestone, Ruthton, Trosky, Tyler & Woodstock
Power outage - Florence, Holland, lhlen, Jasper, Pipestone, Ruthton, Trosky, Tyler & Woodstock.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 4:20 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/14/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:13 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 1111
For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FLORENCE, MN; HOLLAND, MN; IHLEN, MN; JASPER, MN;
PIPESTONE, MN; RUTHTON, MN; TROSKY, MN; TYLER, MN; WOODSTOCK, MN

State : SD - South Dakota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : OC906260 - Intentional outage to de-energize feeder to repair 6 broken pole tops
from earlier storm. RFO 322563

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:58 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - Florence, Holland, lhlen, Jasper, Pipestone,

Ruthton, Trosky, Tyler & Woodstock - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Florence, Holland, lhlen, Jasper, Pipestone, Ruthton, Trosky, Tyler & Woodstock - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 6:58 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/14/2013 Date In: 4/14/2013
Time Out : 16:13 Time In ; 18:47

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 34 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1111

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FLORENCE, MN; HOLLAND, MN; IHLEN, MN; JASPER,
MN; PIPESTONE, MN; RUTHTON, MN; TROSKY, MN; TYLER, MN; WOODSTOCK, MN

State : SD - South Dakota

Major Customers : NONE

Cause : INTENTIONAL OUTAGE TO FEEDER TO REPLACE 6 DAMAGED
POLES JUST OUTSIDE SUB.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 7:32 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/10/13 - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads Landing

& Wabasha

Power outage - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads Landing & Wabasha.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 7:11 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:00 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 884

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : KELLOGG, MN; LAKE CITY, MN; READS LANDING, MN; WABASHA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : not determined

Follow-Up : crew called in

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 7:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/10/13 - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads

Landing & Wabasha - UPDATE
Power outage - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads Landing & Wabasha - update.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 10:36 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:24 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 884

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : KELLOGG, MN; LAKE CITY, MN; READS LANDING, MN;
WABASHA, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NONE

Cause : SQUIRREL GOT ACROSS A DISC BREAKING THE BUSHINGS
AND BLOWING 2 HIGH SIDE 69KV FUSES CREW IN PROCESS OF ISOLATING BREAKER
AND BROKEN INSULATORS

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 7:33 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 4/10/13 - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads

Landing & Wabasha - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Kellogg, Lake City, Reads Landing & Wabasha - power restored.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 11:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/10/2013 Date In : 4/10/2013
Time Out : 19:00 Time In : 23:45

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 45 mins
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

Cause : ISOLATED A DISC IN SUB ON CUSTOMERS ON C
BYPASS

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:42 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW:
Gaylord

Power outage - Gaylord.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 8:13 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject:

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/14/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:53 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 1217

For information about this alert, contact :

Page 1 of 1
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First Outage Notice - 4/14/13 -

First Outage Notice

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : GAYLORD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : - Transmission Event - Cause unknown - Ice / Snow - Crew

and Operator enroute

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:43 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: TRANSMISSION-SE (CRF-CRYSTAL FOODS, GAY-GAYLORD) Second Outage Notice - 4/14/13 -
Gaylord - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Gaylord - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2013 9:13 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/14/2013 Date In : 4/14/2013
Time Out : 07:53 Time In: 08:58

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 5 mins
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
restored via switching @ 08:58

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 7:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Essig & New Ulm

Power outage - Essig & New Ulm.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:14 PM

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
Number of Customers Affected : 33

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ESSIG, MN; NEW ULM, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Transmission Level Event.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 16, 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/15/13 - Essig & New Ulm - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Essig & New Ulm - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 8:05 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/15/2013 Date In : 4/15/2013
Time Out : 19:05 Time In: 19:42

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 37 mins
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

Cause : Unknown, still patrolling transmission line. Town of Morgan still out.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Courtland

Power outage - Courtland.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 6:40 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 17:51 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 382
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870
Communities Affected : COURTLAND, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None

Cause : Suspect breaker open, Non EMS Sub, wire down reported by Courtland Fire Dept.
Trouble and Operator en-route.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Courtland - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Courtland - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 8:39 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In: 4/18/2013
Time Out: 17:51 Time In: 19:30

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

Cause : Operator found Breaker in and holding. Outage Calls are from several tap outages,

wire down at one Troubleman is on now and several more in the town of Courtland. Reports of Galloping
conductors.

Follow-Up : Non EMS Sub. Difficult to determine if Breaker is open.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Faribault

Power outage - Faribault.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:05 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 23:46 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1463

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FARIBAULT, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : - Feeder operated 3 times and locked out, crew patrolling now

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
FYI....

Jaede, Wendy L
Tuesday, April 23, 2013 2:02 PM
'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
dl Customer Advocate Team
FW: Tree Report
_2013.04.23 (1).JPG; ~2013.04.23.jpg

From: Johnson, Fletcher L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Vorachek, Kelly; dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: RE:

Tree Report

Page 1 of 2
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Preventable. Ash tree bent into lines due to heavy snow load. Tree had 6-8’ of clearance from
lines prior to snow, but likely would have been pruned on maintenance. Line last worked by
tree crews April 2009 (4 growing seasons ago). Next VM cycle maintenance work forecasted

for 2014.

Fletcher Johnson

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor Il
O: 651.639.4590 C:612.418.9761 F: 612.573.1856

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:37 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out : 23:46 Time In: 00:10

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 0 hours, 24 mins

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

Cause : - Crew found tree bent over into feeder from wet snow at
cleared off and closed breaker by RC

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:57 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/22/13 - Faribault - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Faribault - power restored.
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

Cause : - Crew found tree bent over into feeder from wet snow at ,
cleared off and closed breaker by RC

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: RE: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Faribault - CORRECTION - 4/22/13
fyi

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us’

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
Cause : - Feeder operated 3 times and locked out, crew patrolling how

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:41 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Dundas & Northfield
Power outage - Dundas & Northfield.
Wendy
From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 9:40 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:35 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1616

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : DUNDAS, MN; NORTHFIELD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : Unknown, calling Trouble and Sub operator.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:08 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Dundas & Northfield

Power outage - Dundas & Northfield - update.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 11:22 AM
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

Cause : Crew found Burned and Damaged Sw Center near

Sw Center, Breaker closed and Tie with Feeder closed at 11:12. 3 Large Transformers

, crew field switching these in.

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014

- UPDATE

, Crew isolated
remain out near
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, April 23, 2013 1:01 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Dundas & Northfield - Update

Power outage - Dundas & Northfield - update.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 12:48 PM
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

Cause : 2 Customers remain out yet, Servicemaster and 2 Transformers for

Switch Center is burned up and this 3 tub loop feeds back on itself at . Crew in process of grounding and
changing Switch Center.

Follow-Up : Load cables tested good, per Fault Finding Equipment.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, April 24, 2013 7:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Fourth Outage Notice - 4/23/13 - Dundas & Northfield - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Dundas & Northfield - power restored.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2013 5:13 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Fourth Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Fourth Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In : 4/23/2013
Time Out : 09:35 Time In: 17:07

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 7 hours, 32 mins
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

Cause : BURNT UP SW CENTER REPLACED AND REMAINING 2
CUSTOMERS RESTORED

Follow-Up :

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'staff, cao (PUC)'
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

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 4:05 PM

To: Jaede, Wendy L

Cc: LaCasse, Joseph S

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/23/2013 Date In: 4/23/2013
Time Out : 3:48 Time In: 07:08

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 3 hours, 20 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2098
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
Cause : Tree branches continue to fall on feeder near
Follow-Up : restored at 03:51 - Momentary for 2101 customers

restored at 04:53 - 1676 customers
Remaining 87 customers restored at 07:08

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L

Tuesday, April 30, 2013 9:03 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
dl Customer Advocate Team

FW: Momentary Outage *** Momentary Outage *** Correction - 4/22/13
- Cottage Grove & Woodbury - POWER RESTORED

Correction from the outage notifications that were sent on 4/23/13.

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Woodbury - power restored.

Sorry for the delay!

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2013 3:47 PM
To: Jaede, Wendy L

Cc: LaCasse, Joseph S

Subject:

Momentary Outage *** Momentary Outage *** Correction
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Momentary Outage
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/22/2013 Date In: 4/22/2013
Time Out : 20:44 Time In: 20:46

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 2 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 3861

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

Cause : Tree branches hitting line.

3/19/2014
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Follow-Up : was carrying all of due to a construction project at the

substation.

RCSII Relay reclosed after 2 minutes. Referred to Relay Department for maintenance.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 7:50 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 4/18/13 - Forest Lake & Wyoming

Power outage - Forest Lake & Wyoming.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2013 5:59 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

line

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 17:55 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 887

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

Cause : opened to clear guy off of feeder ,tso also opened up

Follow-Up : will clear and reenergize.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:02 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** 4/18/13 - Forest Lake &

Wyoming - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Forest Lake & Wyoming - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 3:50 PM

To: Jaede, Wendy L

Subject: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage ***

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 4/18/2013 Date In: 4/18/2013
Time Out: 17:55 Time In: 18:00

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

Cause : Opened feeder breaker for troubleman to clear guy wire off of feeder.

Follow-Up : None.

3/19/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Cottage Grove & Hastings

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Hastings.
Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 4:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:11 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1385

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : COTTAGE GROVE, MN; HASTINGS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : N/A
Cause : UNKNOWN

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:19 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Tree Report
Attachments: photo.jpg
FYI.....

From: Johnson, Fletcher L
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:13 AM

To: Johnson, Fletcher L; Weidenfeller, Bradley M; dlI Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: RE: Tree Report
Photo attached. Sorry for multiple emails.

Fletcher Johnson

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor Il

0O: 651.639.4590 C:612.418.9761 F: 612.573.1856

From: Johnson, Fletcher L

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 10:11 AM

To: Weidenfeller, Bradley M; dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

See below.

From: Weidenfeller, Bradley M

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 9:55 AM

To: Johnson, Fletcher L; Ryberg, Sara C

Cc: Brown, Ann C; 'Schweisthal, Scott'

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice

Non —preventable
Pine trees tops leaning and breaking due to heavy snow

Feeder last worked March 2009. Next planned to work 4™ quarter 2013

Brad Weidenfeller
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Supervisor 1, Vegetation Mgmt Transmission

8701 Monticello LN N, Maple Grove, MN 55369
P: 763-493-1827 C: 320-250-2541 F: 763-493-1840
E: bradley.m.weidenfeller@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 6:05 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

3/20/2014
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Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out : 04:11 Time In: 05:48

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 37 mins
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
Cause : trees on line

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5-2/13 - Cottage Grove & Hastings - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Cottage Grove & Hastings - power restored.

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
Time Out : 04:11 Time In : 05:48

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:45 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/14/13 - Saint Paul

Power outage - Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/14/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:05 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1925

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

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:52 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; Doughty, Kathryn L

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Tree Report

Attachments: image.jpg
FYI...Tree report!

Wendy

From: Johnson, Fletcher L

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 11:43 AM

To: Elden, Thomas L; dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Preventable. tree grew into lines from below. Tree work last completed Aug
2009; next forecasted tree work 2014.

Fletcher Johnson

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor Il

3115 Centre Pointe Drive, Roseville, MN 55113

O: 651.639.4590 C:612.418.9761 F: 612.573.1856
E: Fletcher.L.Johnson@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:13 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/14/2013 Date In : 5/14/2013
Time Out : 13:05 Time In : 13:49

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 44 mins

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
Cause : trees got neutral into primary will need neutral put back up

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:37 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/14/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

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
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:24 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us’
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Birchwood, Dellwood, Lake EImo,

Mahtomedi, Maplewood, Oakdale, Pine Springs, St. Paul, Stillwater, White Bear Lake & Willernie

Power outage - Birchwood, Dellwood, Lake EImo, Mahtomedi, Maplewood, Oakdale, Pine Springs, St. Paul, Stillwater,
White Bear Lake & Willernie.

Wendy
From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:11 AM

To: dlI Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:32 Time In ;

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 6697

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : BIRCHWOOD, MN; DELLWOOD, MN; LAKE ELMO, MN;
MAHTOMEDI, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; OAKDALE, MN; PINE SPRINGS, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN; STILLWATER, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LK, MN; WILLERNIE, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : contractor contact in sub/no injury/equip damaged and needs to be
cleared

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 12:38 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us’
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Birchwood, Dellwood, Lake EImo,
Mahtomedi, Maplewood, Oakdale, Pine Springs, St. Paul, Stillwater, White Bear Lake & Willernie - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Birchwood, Dellwood, Lake EImo, Mahtomedi, Maplewood, Oakdale, Pine Springs, St. Paul, Stillwater,
White Bear Lake & Willernie - power restored.

Wendy
From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:59 AM

To: dlI Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 10:32 Time In: 11:56

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 24 mins

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

Cause : contact energized bus/no injuries

Follow-Up : cleared damaged equipment/energized bus & feeders

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:37 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint

Anthony & Saint Paul
Power outage - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:32 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:28 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1548

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; ROSEVILLE,
MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:05 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville,

Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:59 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In;: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 15:28 Time In: 16:52

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

Cause : 1547 customers are back on is the only
customer that is out

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:14 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint

Anthony & Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE
Power outage - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 12:14 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In ;: 5/18/2013
Time Out : 15:28 Time In : 00:10

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 8 hours, 42 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1548

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN;: ROSEVILLE,
MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN: SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : everyone is back on at 00:10 5/18/10

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 10:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us’
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony

& Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE
Power outage - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 10:22 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 15:20 Time In: 16:30

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 10 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 1548
For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN;
SAINT ANTHONY, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : XARM FROM TOP DECK BURNED OFF CAUSING FEEDER TO FALL
ON LOWER DECK.CUT JUMPERS AT TAP THAT FELL AT LOWER DECK .CLOSED FEEDER
16:30 PICKING UP EVERYONE BUT . CLOSED IN JUMPERS TO
AT 23:59

Follow-Up : CREW REPLACED ARMS AND CLOSED JUMPERS ,TOTAL
RESTORE 00:10 ON 5 18 2013

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:16 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 6:08 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In;: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 17:23 Time In: 17:29

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 6 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 435

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN; SAINT PAUL,
MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : openes to clear top deckfeeder off of lower deck feeder

Follow-Up : no

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 8:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights

Power outage - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights.
Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 8:27 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:16 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 927

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : EAGAN, MN; INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : unknown at this time/lightning

Follow-Up : bus 1 out at substation

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights -

POWER RESDTORED
Power outage - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:05 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In ;: 5/18/2013
Time Out : 08:16 Time In : 08:53

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

Cause : lightning strike close to sub.

Follow-Up: TR1BUS1 LOCKOUT.POSSABLE RELAY ISSUES.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:42 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury

Power outage - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 11:48 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 11:27 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1773

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL PARK, MN; WOODBURY,
MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : ??7?

Follow-Up : //

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8:16 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Tree Report

Attachments: IMG_0037.JPG; IMG_0035.JPG
FYI...tree report.

Wendy

From: Loiselle, Christopher D

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8:00 AM

To: Chial, Terry L; dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Non-preventable
Aspen tree uprooted and fell into phases.

Tree was outside the normal maintenance zone (20ft from conductors).

Tree appeared healthy.
Feeder last worked 10/2010.

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
Cause : ???

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
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 12:01 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In ;: 5/18/2013
Time Out : 11:27 Time In : 11:43

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 16 mins
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

Cause: on line .picked up 1221 customers switching out
section of feeder.

Follow-Up : will remove tree and pick up remaining 552 customers.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:43 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury -

POWER RESTORED/UPDATE
Power outage - Newport, Saint Paul Park & Woodbury - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 12:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In ;: 5/18/2013
Time Out : 11:27 Time In: 11:56

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
Cause : tree om feeder at

Follow-Up : removed tree and restored remaining customers.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Saint Paul

Power outage - Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 3:26 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/19/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:19 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 637

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

Cause : UNKNOWN AT THIS

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 8:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Tree Report

Attachments: IMG_0034.JPG; IMG_0032.JPG
FYI...Tree report.

Wendy

From: Loiselle, Christopher D

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:53 AM

To: Abbott, Edward J; dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Non-preventable

Large Cottonwood limb broke from a city tree during a storm due to internal decay.
No outward sign of decay on limb present.

Limb appeared healthy.

Feeder last worked 7/2009

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

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 4:11 PM

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

Cause : TREE ON FEEDER AT . FIELD SWITCHED TO
PICK UP 1/2 OF FEEDER. REMAINDER WILL BE OUT UNTIL TREE CREW CLEARS TREE.

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

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Saint Paul - UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Paul - update.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 3:52 PM
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

Cause : LARGE TREE ON FEEDER AT . WILL FEED

SWITCH BUT PART OF FEEDER WILL BE OUT UNTIL TREE CREW CAN CLEAR TREE

Follow-Up : CALLED FOR TREE CREW

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:04 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Saint Paul - UPDATE

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

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 8:06 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/19/2013 Date In ;: 5/19/2013
Time Out : 15:19 Time In : 19:59

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 40 mins
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

Cause : TREE CREW CLEARED TREE OFF FEEDER AND TROUBLE

SWITCHED IN FIELD AND FEEDER IS 100% IN

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:32 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/22/13 - Lake EImo, Mendota

Heights, Oakdale & Woodbury - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Lake EImo, Mendota Heights, Oakdale & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 12:05 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/22/2013 Date In ;: 5/22/2013
Time Out : 11:33 Time In: 11:45

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 12 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 11802

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : LAKE ELMO, MN; MENDOTA, MN; OAKDALE, MN;
WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Switch failed at sub during swiching.

Follow-Up : restored at 11:41 - 2760 cutomers restored
restored at 11:45 - remaining 8042 customers restored.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:09 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Inver Grove Heights,

Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint
Paul.

Wendy
From: Wolf, Terry K

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 8:13 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In ;
Time Out : 07:38 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 10824

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN;
MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT

PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : LOAD SHED OPERATED

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/23/13 - Shoreview

Power outage - Shoreview.

Wendy

From: Chial, Terry L

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 5:30 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/23/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 17:25 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 397

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SHOREVIEW, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : unknown at this time

Follow-Up : will respond

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 7:55 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/23/13 - Shoreview - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Shoreview - power restored.
Wendy
From: Chial, Terry L
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 6:33 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/23/2013 Date In ;: 5/23/2013
Time Out : 17:25 Time In : 18:29

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

Cause : head cable sub to 1 switch total restored at 1829

Follow-Up : switched out and refered to biddle.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:10 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West

Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Wolf, Terry K

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 8:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In ;: 5/26/2013
Time Out : 07:38 Time In : 08:30

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 52 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 3257

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST
SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : UNDER FREQ. LOADSHED RELAY TRIP

Follow-Up : RELAY CREW TO BE CALLED IN

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:11 AM

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

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 8:56 AM

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:12 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, South Saint Paul & West Saint Paul
- power restored.

Wendy

From: Wolf, Terry K

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 8:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In: 5/26/2013
Time Out : 07:38 Time In ;: 08:43

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 1 hours, 5 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 2636
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint

Paul & South Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Saint Paul & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Wolf, Terry K

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 9:00 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In ;: 5/26/2013
Time Out : 07:38 Time In : 08:33

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 55 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1807

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN;
SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:17 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove &

South Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Wolf, Terry K

Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 9:02 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In ;: 5/26/2013
Time Out : 07:38 Time In : 08:34

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 56 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2197

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN;
SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:56 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/28/13 - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul &

White Bear Lake
Power outage - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul & White Bear Lake.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:55 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:47 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2723

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : DELLWOOD, MN; GRANT, MN; HUGO, MN; SAINT
PAUL, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN; WHITE BEAR LK, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : UNKNOW AT THIS TIME, TROUBLE IN ROUTE

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/28/13 - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul &

White Bear - UPDATE
Power outage - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul & White Bear - update.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:34 AM

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

Cause : CITY HIT FEEDER CABLE, PERSON FLASHED, INFORMED
SUPERVISOR, IN PROCESS OF FIELD SWITCHING

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:05 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/28/13 - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul &

White Bear - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Dellwood, Grant, Hugo, Saint Paul & White Bear - power restored.

Wendy

From: Abbott, Edward J

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 10:58 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/28/2013 Date In ;: 5/28/2013
Time Out : 09:47 Time In : 10:54

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

Cause : CITY WORKER HIT FEEDER CABLE, fIELD SWITCHED TO GET
EVERYONE BACK ON

Follow-Up : REFERRED TO . TO REPAIR FEEDER CABLE

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:58 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/3/13 - Plymouth

Power outage - Plymouth.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:43 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/3/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:14 Time In :

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

Cause : NEEDED TO OPEN . FOR CREW,BROKEN

FEEDER POLE.EMERGENCY INTENTIONAL OUTAGE.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/3/13 - Plymouth - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Ayers, Patrick S

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 10:45 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/3/2013 Date In: 5/3/2013
Time Out : 10:14 Time In : 10:39

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 25 mins
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

Cause : CUST RESTORED AS OF1039

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Momentary Outage - 5/28/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:04 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Momentary Outage

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Momentary Outage

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:53 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1446

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/28/13 - Minneapolis - UPDATE

Power outage - Minneapolis - update.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 11:56 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/28/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:53 Time In:

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

Cause : BALLOONS IN FEEDER BURNT DOWN ALL THREE PHASES @
FEEDER IS ON ALLEY ARMS, 811 CUSTOMERS RESTORED BY AUTO RECLOSING @

22:53. REMAINING 635 CUSTOMERS CANNOT BE RESTORED UNTILL THE FEEDER IS REPAIRED. CREW
IS BEING CALLED IN

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L
Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:49 AM
'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

dl Customer Advocate Team
FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/28/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Cedar, Daren A
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 6:54 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/28/2013 Date In : 5/29/2013
Time Out : 22:53 Time In: 05:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 6 hours, 38 mins
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
FEEDER IS ON ALLEY ARMS, 811 CUSTOMERS RESTORED BY AUTO RECLOSING @ 22:53.

REMAINING 635 CUSTOMERS CANNOT BE RESTORED UNTILL THE FEEDER IS REPAIRED. CREW IS BEING
CALLED IN

Follow-Up : Crew repaired perm.

3/20/2014



Page 2 of 2
PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 308 of 1536

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 309 of 1536
Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:46 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - Saint Louis Park
Power outage - Saint Louis Park.
Wendy
From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 10:55 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 10:52 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 1558

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

Follow-Up : trouble on the way

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:41 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - Saint Louis Park - POWER
RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Louis Park - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:35 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In: 5/31/2013
Time Out : 10:52 Time In: 14:59

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 7 mins
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
Cause : WIRE DOWN ON FEEDER

Follow-Up : ALL BACK ON

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:04 PM

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

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:53 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In: 5/31/2013
Time Out : 10:52 Time In: 11:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 39 mins
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
Cause : recloser [trip saver] did not operate. Wire down on load side of recloser

Follow-Up : 166 still out on load side of recloser till repairs can be made. New job created for
recloser

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 8:26 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/4/13 - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph

Power outage - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph.
Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 4:29 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/4/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 01:25 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1437

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ALBANY, MN; AVON, MN; SAINT JOSEPH, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Crew in route

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 8:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/4/13 - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph - UPDATE

Power outage - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph - update.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 6:19 AM

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

Cause : 2 phases down, Wire burnt down at hot line clamps on cap bank.
Jumpers cut open and 1313 customers have been restored. is still out and will be out until wire is
put back up. 124 customers are still out

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 8:28 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/4/13 - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Albany, Avon & Saint Joseph - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Saturday, May 04, 2013 9:31 AM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/4/2013 Date In : 5/4/2013
Time Out : 01:25 Time In: 08:30

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 7 hours, 5 mins
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

Cause : Final 124 customer restored @ 0830

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 315 of 1536
Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, May 14, 2013 7:47 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/13/13 - Saint Cloud
Power outage - Saint Cloud.
Wendy
From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:10 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/13/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 21:05 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 2752

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : SAINT CLOUD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : Unknown, Trouble en-route.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 7:48 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/13/13 - Saint Cloud - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:45 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/13/2013 Date In: 5/13/2013
Time Out : 21:05 Time In: 21:38

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 33 mins
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

Cause : Semi hit Down-Guy on . Trouble cleared and closed

breaker. 100% restored.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:42 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/14/13 - Saint Cloud
Power outage - Saint Cloud.
Wendy
From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:17 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/14/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:12 Time In :

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

Cause : Unknown. Trouble en-route.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 318 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:42 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/14/13 - Saint Cloud - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:35 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/14/2013 Date In : 5/14/2013
Time Out : 14:12 Time In: 14:26

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

Cause : Semi struck another down guy in same spot as previous outage last night, road

construction in area.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:17 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW:

Power outage - Saint Cloud.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:34 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Saint Cloud

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out: 5/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:23 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3828

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact :

Communities Affected : SAINT CLOUD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Page 1 of 1
Docket No. E002/M-14-131
Attachment D
Page 319 of 1536

Cause : Unknown, Both Breakers are locked out. Trouble en-route. TR2 Isolated and BUS

Tie closed.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 3:18 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Saint Cloud - Update

Power outage - Saint Cloud - update.

Wendy

From: Lund, Lisa M
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 2:53 PM
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

Cause : Double deck pole fire at intersection of . In the process of

isolating damage and restoring customers.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:24 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Saint Cloud - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Cloud - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:11 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 14:23 Time In: 16:03

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 40 mins
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

Cause : Pole fire West of Substation, Double Circuit, Crews lifted top Circuit and holding with

truck until Pole changed.

Follow-Up : St Cloud Hospital restored by Troubleman at 15:04, Automated switches did not

operate. Breakdown Sw opened, however Tie did not close by RC.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:36 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Albany,

Avon, Freeport, Glyndon, Holdingford, Melrose & New Munich
Power outage - Albany, Avon, Freeport, Glyndon, Holdingford, Melrose & New Munich.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:31 PM

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
Number of Customers Affected : 2857

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : ALBANY, MN; AVON, MN; FREEPORT, MN; GLYNDON, MN;
HOLDINGFORD, MN; MELROSE, MN; NEW MUNICH, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : Unknown, Transmission Level Event.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:02 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Albany,

Avon, Freeport, Glyndon, Holdingford, Melrose & New Munich - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Albany, Avon, Freeport, Glyndon, Holdingford, Melrose & New Munich - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:43 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 16:13 Time In: 16:35

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 22 mins
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

Cause : Transmission Level Event, was energized at 16:17, and was energized at
16:35. 100% restored.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:07 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich

Power outage - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 6:16 PM
To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 5/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:50 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 286

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FREEPORT, MN; MELROSE, MN; NEW MUNICH, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Pole fire. Non EMS Sub. Trouble on scene.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:08 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich -
UPDATE

Power outage - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich - update.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 9:00 PM

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

Cause : - Transmission Pole fire - crew will need to replace pole. Transmission is
isolated and cew is working to restore feeder at this time.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:09 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Freeport, Melrose & New Munich - power restored.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 11:34 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 18:30 Time In: 23:20

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 50 mins
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

Cause : - Crew was able to temporary repairs to feeder and get it energized at
23:20. T-Storm in area now may replace pole at later time.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:57 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/23/13 - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove

City, Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin & Spring Hill
Power outage - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove City, Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin &
Spring Hill.

Wendy
From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:54 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/23/2013 Date In ;
Time Out : 15:48 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :

Number of Customers Affected : 2404
For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : BELGRADE, MN; EDEN VALLEY, MN; GROVE CITY, MN;
MELROSE, MN; PAYNESVILLE, MN; REGAL, MN; RICHMOND, MN; ROSCOE, MN; SAINT
MARTIN, MN; SPRING HILL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : CAUSE UNKNOWN CREW BEING CALLED OUT TO
INVESTIGATE

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 7:53 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us’
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/23/13 - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove

City, Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin & Spring Hill - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove City, Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin &
Spring Hill - power restored.

Wendy
From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 4:16 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/23/2013 Date In: 5/23/2013
Time Out : 15:48 Time In : 16:05

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 17 mins
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

Cause : CAUSE STILL UNDER INVESTIGATION FIELD RECLOSURE
FAILED TO OPERATE CREW MANUALLY OPENED RECLOSURE AND WE CLOSED
BREAKER VIA SCADA 1721 CUSTOMERS RESTORED

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
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 5/23/13 - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove City,

Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin & Spring Hill - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Belgrade, Eden Valley, Grove City, Melrose, Paynesville, Regal, Richmond, Roscoe, Saint Martin &
Spring Hill - power restored - update.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 5:41 PM

To: dl Electric Outage NT Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/23/2013 Date In: 5/23/2013
Time Out : 15:48 TimeIn: 17:14

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

Cause : TRUCK CAUGHT NUETRAL WRAPPING IT AROUND PRIMARY
BURNING IT DOWN CREW MADE PER REPAIRS LAST 683 CUSTOMERS RESTORED @ 17:14

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Thursday, May 16, 2013 7:46 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/15/13 - Balaton & Garvin

Power outage - Balaton & Garvin.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 6:05 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 17:44 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 510

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : BALATON, MN; GARVIN, MN
State : SD - South Dakota

Major Customers : None

Cause : XCEL Contract crew had jumper break while transferring conductor. Feeder locked

out. Trouble en-route, no injuries.

Follow-Up : This feeder is carrying customers that were on this feeder has been

converted to , but viewer still has active.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 7:47 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/15/13 - Balaton & Garvin - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Balaton & Garvin - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 7:47 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/15/2013 Date In: 5/15/2013
Time Out : 17:44 Time In: 19:22

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 38 mins
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

Cause : Jumper fell and locked Breaker out at Sub, Trouble cleared jumper, but was unable
to get breaker closed, troubleshooting determined Breaker at Sub is bad. Isolated on

Follow-Up : Customer are carried by

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:45 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/30/13 - Balaton & Garvin

Power outage - Balaton & Garvin.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:02 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/30/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 13:48 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 543

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
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:51 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/30/13 - Balaton & Garvin - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Balaton & Garvin - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:49 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SD Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/30/2013 Date In : 5/30/2013
Time Out : 13:48 Time In: 14:40

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

Cause : Transmission Level Event. Customers 100% Restored.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:34 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 4:30 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:23 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1999

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NONE

Cause : HEAVY SNOW IN AREA CREW ENROUTE

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:32 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Sorry for the delay....

Power outage - Red Wing - power restored.
Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:19 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In : 5/2/2013
Time Out : 04:23 Time In: 07:42

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 3 hours, 19 mins
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

Cause : Outage due to wet heavy snow and tree down on feeder. Partial
restoration of 939 customers @ 0546 and final customers restored @ 0742

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:47 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: outage investgation - Tree Report

Attachments: photo.jpg
FYl..tree report.

Wendy

From: Puhrmann, Rodney D

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:37 PM

To: Goulet, Terry W; dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: RE: outage investgation

Non preventable line last timmed 11/6/2010. Large hackberry 36 feet south of line fell into feeder. Tree has
been removed all that remains is the stump.

Rod Puhrmann

Xcel Energy

Supervisor, Vegetation Management

210 Lime Street, PO Box 1090, Mankato, MN 56001
P: 507.387.9621 C: 507.676.2228 F: 507.387.9604
E: rodney.d.puhrmann@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

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
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:35 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Frontenac, Lake City &
Red Wing

Power outage - Frontenac, Lake City & Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:24 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:20 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 718

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FRONTENAC, MN; LAKE CITY, MN; RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE

Cause : TRANSMISSION EVENT

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:18 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Frontenanc, Lake City

& Red Wing - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Frontenac, Lake City & Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:05 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification
TRANSMISSION-SE Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus : FRO-FRONTENAC

Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In : 5/2/2013
Time Out : 05:20 Time In: 07:53

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 33 mins
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

Cause : Transmission Level Event, restored at 0753

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 341 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:17 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Goodhue, Lake City & Mount Pleasant

Power outage - Goodhue, Lake City & Mount Pleasant.

Wendy

From: Vorachek, Kelly
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:07 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:35 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 189

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : GOODHUE, MN; LAKE CITY, MN; MOUNT PLEASANT, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : - NON RTU SUB, Crew had recloser outage job and cleared tree off

feeder and found Breaker Open at SUB - tried to close at 11:50 locked back open - patrolling feeder now. Wet
heavy snow

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

Attachments: photo.JPG
FYI...Tree report.

Wendy

From: Puhrmann, Rodney D

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:13 PM

To: Vorachek, Kelly; dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: RE: Second Outage Notice

Non preventable outage on circuit last trimmed 10/20/12. Uprooted cottonwood tree 65’ west of line fell thru
feeder.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 3:19 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out : 06:35 Time In: 14:58

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 8 hours, 23 mins

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

Cause : - Tree into feeder by from wet snow - Unable to pick up cold
load with breaker, had to open several reclosers to get breaker to close and stay in.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 4:01 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Goodhue, Lake City & Mount Pleasant -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Goodhue, Lake City & Mount Pleasant - power restored.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Wanamingo & Zumbrota

Power outage - Wanamingo & Zumbrota.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:03 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:58 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2006

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : WANAMINGO, MN; ZUMBROTA, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : None

Cause : Intentional for Crew to clear trees burning on Feeder outside Sub, Tom M is on site.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 2
PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 346 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - Tree Report

Attachments: photo.jpg
FYI...tree report.

Wendy

From: Puhrmann, Rodney D

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:26 AM

To: Kaveny, Michael J; dI Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: RE: Second Outage Notice

Non preventable line last worked 12/5/2009. Outage caused by evergreen tree 18 feet east of line being waited
down and leaning into line. In photo it is the second or rear tree by the yield sign. Top of tree has burnt branches
that do not show up in photo

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:16 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: ZUM-ZUMBROTA (022) Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out : 08:58 Time In: 09:10

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
Cause : Intentional to clear tree off, restored at 0910.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:18 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Wanamingo & Zumbrota - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Wanamingo & Zumbrota - power restored.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:34 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 09:09 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 402

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : Breaker open / Snow storm

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 7:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Medellin, Victor J
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 5:12 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out : 09:09 Time In : 16:53

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 7 hours, 44 mins
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

Cause : 100% COMPLETE 96 CUSTOMERS RESTORED 13:49

REMAINING 306 @ 16:53

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:08 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 9:35 AM

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

Cause : Feeder lock / Snow Storm

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:46 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: outage investigation - Tree Report

Attachments: photo.JPG
FYI...tree report.

Wendy

From: Puhrmann, Rodney D

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:29 PM

To: Goulet, Terry W; dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: RE: outage investigation

Non-preventable outage on line last trimmed 3/29/13. Picture is from top of hill behind
and you can see Box Elder tree laying across the grass under the 3 phase line.. Previous side trim was done by
helicopter and side clearances are still good. The 10 to 12 inch tree was out of trim zone and had a broken trunk.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:34 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out : 09:28 Time In: 10:52

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

Cause : TREES AND WIRE DOWN AND CLEARED UP AND BREAKER
CLOSED

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:04 PM
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
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 12:15 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 11:19 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 678

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Snow storm in area.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:07 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 1:04 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out: 11:19 Time In: 12:59

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
Cause : Patrol found nothing. Suspect problem with

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:31 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 10:53 PM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 22:38 Time In :

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
Cause : crew in route

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

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing - UPDATE

Power outage - Red Wing - update.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:50 AM
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

Cause : found tree on line 2 spans east of . Opened switch and

restored power to 2023 customers @ 0041. 78 customers still out until tree is removed.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Thursday, May 16, 2013 7:43 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/15/13 - Northfield

Power outage - Northfield.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 4:21 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/15/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:14 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1113

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : NORTHFIELD, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : None

Cause : De-Energized Feeder for Crews to safely clear up 2 broken poles on feeder. Poles

were broken earlier this afternoon after vehicle towing large boat hooked Cable TV, breaking poles and tearing
down wire.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent:  Thursday, May 16, 2013 7:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/15/13 - Northfield - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Northfield - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 5:10 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Second Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 5/15/2013 Date In: 5/15/2013
Time Out : 16:14 Time In: 17:03

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 49 mins
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

Cause : Intentional for Crews to clear Broken Poles, no breakdown switches or ties. Crews

will be working until poles replaced on both sides of and Feeder secured.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:03 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Fountain City,

Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona
Power outage - Fountain City, Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 12:54 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:40 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 5946

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FOUNTAIN CITY, WI; GOODVIEW, MN; MINNESOTA
CITY, MN; WINONA, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : Lockout. Sub out.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:04 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Fountain City,

Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona - UPDATE
Power outage - Fountain City, Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona - update.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 2:04 AM

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

Cause : Possum found on the 12.5kv Bus. Troubleman is
looking over equipment for damage.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 8:06 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/26/13 - Fountain City,

Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Fountain City, Goodview, Minnesota City & Winona - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Mark S
Sent: Sunday, May 26, 2013 3:41 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/26/2013 Date In: 5/26/2013
Time Out : 00:40 Time In: 03:31

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 51 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 5946

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : FOUNTAIN CITY, WI; GOODVIEW, MN; MINNESOTA CITY,
MN; WINONA, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers :

Cause : POSSUM GOT ONTO CT'S ON . ALL LOAD IS BEING
CARRIED BY UNTIL CAN BE LOOKED AT AND CT'S CLEANED UP.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:56 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/29/13 - Dakota, Dresbach,

Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse
Power outage - Dakota, Dresbach, Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 12:28 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/29/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 00:14 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3423

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870

Communities Affected : DAKOTA, MN; DRESBACH, MN; HOKAH, MN; LA CRESCENT, MN; LA
CROSSE, WI

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Undetermined at this time.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 7:57 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/29/13 - Dakota, Dresbach,

Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse - UPDATE
Power outage - Dakota, Dresbach, Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse - update.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 1:29 AM

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

Cause : Cap and pin insulator damaged on top of sta aux. Bull snake had crawled up on cap
and pin and caused a flash, tripping out the transmission line. Power should be restored by 0230.

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
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 5/29/13 - Dakota, Dresbach,

Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Dakota, Dresbach, Hokah, LaCrescent & LaCrosse - power restored.

Wendy

From: Reinschmidt, Brad A

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2013 2:51 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/29/2013 Date In: 5/29/2013
Time Out : 00:14 Time In: 02:26

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 12 mins
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
Cause : Animal contact in substation.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:00 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Edina & Lino Lakes

Power outage - Edina & Lino Lakes.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 8:57 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 08:42 Time In:

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1391

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : EDINA, MN; LINO LAKES, MN
State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : NONE

Cause : BREAKER OPENED BY RC TO CLEAR C PHASE FEEDER ON THE
GROUND @ 1391 CUSTOMERS

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: 769 - 5/18/13 - Edina & Lino Lakes - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Edina & Lino Lakes - power restored.
Wendy
From: Schwarz, John W

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:10 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In: 5/18/2013
Time Out : 07:59 Time In: 08:57

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

Cause : 769 CUSTOMERS RESTORED @ 08:57 BY SWITCHING, CREWS ON SITE TO
REPLASE THE C PHASE

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:39 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/18/13 - Edina & Lino Lakes - POWER

RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Edina & Lino Lakes - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Schwarz, John W
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 9:34 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
Final Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus :

Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In : 5/18/2013
Time Out : 07:59 Time In: 09:31

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

Cause : C PHASE WAS DOWN @ . PHASE IS RESTORED

AND ALL CUSTOMERS RESTORED @ 09:51

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:56 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Minneapolois
OK lets try this again!
Power outage - Minneapolis.
Wendy
From: Babb, Randall J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 7:18 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/19/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:41 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 498

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
Cause : Unknown, Trouble in route

Follow-Up : feeding

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Babb, Randall J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 9:12 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/19/2013 Date In: 5/19/2013
Time Out : 06:41 Time In: 09:06

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 25 mins
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

Cause : Lightning strike damaged pole equipment. Wire burned open at a different location.

Follow-Up : Troublemen made permanent repair of pole equipment and crew repaired wire.
Source of

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:35 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/22/13 - Minneapolis
Power outage - Minneapolis.
Wendy
From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 5:16 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/22/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 04:31 Time In :

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

Cause : Feedis Cause unknown.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:36 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/22/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Babb, Randall J

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:26 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/22/2013 Date In: 5/22/2013
Time Out : 04:31 Time In: 06:13

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 42 mins
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
Cause : Faulted head end cable on source of

Follow-Up : Biddle and repair cable.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:12 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/20/13 - Minneapolis

Power outage - Minneapolis.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:09 PM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/20/2013 Date In : 5/20/2013
Time Out : 13:02 Time In: 14:13

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 11 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 840

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

Cause : Not a lock/ burnt open jumper between the #1 - #21 sw.'s

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:19 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/20/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Minneapolis - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:13 PM
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
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 3:30 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/13/13 - Plymouth

Power outage - Plymouth.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 3:16 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/13/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:11 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 451

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

Follow-Up : TROUBLE MEN ON THE WAY

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 3:49 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice 5/13/13 - Plymouth - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Plymouth - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 3:48 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/13/2013 Date In: 5/13/2013
Time Out : 15:11 Time In: 15:47

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 36 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 545

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : PLYMOUTH, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Bad Headend cable

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/10/13 - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany,

Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown
Power outage - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany, Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 6:54 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/10/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 18:45 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3870

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : COLOGNE, MN; MAYER, MN; NEW GERMANY, MN; NYA, MN; OSAKIS,
MN; WACONIA TWP, MN; WACONIA, MN; WATERTOWN, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : installing mobile transformer mobile transformer failed

Follow-Up : putting load back on sub transformer as of now

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 7:44 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/10/13 - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany,

Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany, Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown - power
restored.

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 7:04 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/10/2013 Date In: 5/10/2013
Time Out : 18:45 Time In: 18:55

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 10 mins
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
Cause : mobil transformer failed

Follow-Up : load is back on sub transformer all should be back on

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

Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Cologne, Mayer, New Germany, Nya, Osakis, Waconia Twp, Waconia & Watertown - power
restored/update.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 8:37 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/10/2013 Date In : 5/10/2013
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

Cause : FOLLOW UO TO OUTAGE AT SUB. REWIRED CT'S ON MOBILE TO HANDLE
LOAD.

Follow-Up : MOBILE ENERGIZED AND CARRYING LOAD 20:21

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

Cause : FOLLOW UO TO OUTAGE AT SUB. REWIRED CT'S ON MOBILE TO
HANDLE LOAD.

Follow-Up : MOBILE ENERGIZED AND CARRYING LOAD 20:21

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:47 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Minneapolis
Power outage - Minneapolis.
Wendy
From: Babb, Randall J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 6:54 AM
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
Number of Customers Affected : 1339

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
Cause : Troubleman in route; Unknown.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Jaede, Wendy L

Monday, May 20, 2013 7:50 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

dl Customer Advocate Team

FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/19/13 - Minneapolis - POWER RESTORED

From: Babb, Randall J
Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2013 9:13 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/19/2013 Date In : 5/19/2013
Time Out : 06:41 Time In: 09:06

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 25 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1336
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
Sent:  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:33 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/22/13 - Minneapolis
Power outage - Minneapolis.
Wendy
From: Hills, Thomas L
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 4:35 AM
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
Sent:  Wednesday, May 22, 2013 7:34 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 6:20 AM

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
Cause : Faulted head end cable.

Follow-Up : Biddle and repair cable.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 7:49 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/24/13 - Newport

Power outage - Newport.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 9:11 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/24/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 21:06 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 7

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2013 7:52 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice 5/24/13 - Red Rock - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Red Rock - power restored.
Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2013 10:27 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/24/2013 Date In : 5/24/2013
Time Out : 21:06 Time In : 21:53

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

Cause : head end cable failed

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:18 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - New Hope

Power outage - New Hope.

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
Time Out : 11:37 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1280

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : NEW HOPE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : unkown

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:16 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice *** Momentary Outage *** - 5/31/13 - New Hope -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - New Hope - power restored.

Wendy

From: Davis, Percyell

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:48 AM

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
Time Out : 11:37 Time In: 11:40

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
Cause : relay in sub working open wrong breaker

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:17 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Bloomington
Power outage - Bloomington
Wendy
From: Knutson, David A
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 5:57 AM
To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/18/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 05:48 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2048
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369
Communities Affected : Bloomington
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up : troubleman on the way

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:19 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Richfield - Update

Power outage - Richfield - update.

Wendy

From: Aspinwall, David P
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 6:41 AM
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
Number of Customers Affected : 0
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369
Communities Affected : RICHFIELD
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : NONE
Cause : UNKNOWN

Follow-Up : 90% OF FEEDER BACK IN AT 0632, ONE STRETCH OF OH LEFT TO PATROL.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:20 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Richfield - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Richfield - power restored.
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
Time Out : 05:48 Time In: 06:56

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 8 mins
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
Cause : SQUIRREL CONTACT AT CAP BNK,

Follow-Up : THAT IS ALL.

3/20/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131

SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 393 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:10 AM

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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:02 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:41 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 689

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MINNEAPOLIS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; ROSEVILLE, MN; SAINT
ANTHONY, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : wire down south of the

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 7:11 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/17/13 - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint

Anthony & Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Minneapolis, New Brighton, Roseville, Saint Anthony & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Kittock, Joseph C

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 5:09 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/17/2013 Date In: 5/17/2013
Time Out : 16:41 Time In: 16:59

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 0 hours, 18 mins
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

Cause : wire down south of the #5 sw.

Follow-Up : Metro East feeder except for the . This is metro
west area and # count.

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:15 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/20/13 - Bloomington, Minneapolis,

Richfield & Wold Chamberlan
Power outage - Bloomington, Minneapolis, Richfield & Wold Chamberlan.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 7:03 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/20/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 07:00 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 57

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : BLOOMINGTON, MN; MINNEAPOLIS, MN; RICHFIELD, MN; WOLD
CHAMBERLAI, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none

Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:16 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/20/13 - Bloomington, Minneapolis,

Richfield & Wold Chamberlan - UPDATE
Power outage - Bloomington, Minneapolis, Richfield & Wold Chamberlan - update.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:12 AM

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

Cause : Arrestors blew on A & Bph at the / Neutrals burned open on potheads

Follow-Up : Isolating Cable

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/20/13 - Bloomington, Minneapolis,

Richfield & Wold Chamberlan - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Bloomington, Minneapolis, Richfield & Wold Chamberlan - power restored.

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:26 AM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/20/2013 Date In : 5/20/2013
Time Out : 07:00 Time In: 08:14

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

Follow-Up : Auto transfered
at 0700

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:32 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - Saint Louis Park

Power outage - Saint Louis Park

Wendy

From: Knutson, David A

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:23 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 12:03 Time In :

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

Follow-Up : PATROLLING REST OF FEEDER NOW

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:59 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - Saint Louis Park - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Louis Park - power restored.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:58 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In: 5/31/2013
Time Out: 12:03 Time In: 12:39

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
Cause : WIRE DOWN

Follow-Up : ENERGIZED SUB TO

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 1:44 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 5/31/13 - Saint Louis Park - POWER
RESTORED/UPDATE

Power outage - Saint Louis Park - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Anderson, Timothy K

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 1:41 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/31/2013 Date In: 5/31/2013
Time Out: 12:03 Time In: 13:22

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

Follow-Up : NORTH END OF FEEDER RESTORED T0 JUMPERS OPEN
TILL WIRE BACK UP

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent:  Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:37 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing

Power outage - Red Wing.

Wendy

From: Kaveny, Michael J

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 7:19 AM

To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In :
Time Out: 07:12 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3161
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Lisa Lund: (612) 330-5870
Communities Affected : RED WING, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None

Cause : Snow Storm in area. This feeder was carrying part of ,
which is out with Crew Patrolling.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:32 AM
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
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:13 AM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/3/2013
Time Out : 22:38 Time In : 02:05

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 3 hours, 27 mins
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

Cause : Final 78 customers back on @ 0205. Restored 2023 customers @
0041

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:02 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 5/2/13 - Red Wing - POWER RESTORED

Sorry for the delay...

Power outage - Red Wing - power restored.

Wendy

From: Goulet, Terry W
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:51 PM
To: dl Electric Outage SE Notification

Subject:

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 5/2/2013 Date In: 5/2/2013
Time Out: 07:12 Time In: 07:52

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

Cause : Outage due to heavy wet snow and trees on feeder.

Follow-Up :

3/20/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:20 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/3/13 - Eagan & Inver Grove
Heights

Power outage -- Eagan & Inver Grove Heights.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:50 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/3/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:23 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 3709

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

Cause : wire down at

Follow-Up :

3/24/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:22 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/3/13 - Eagan & Inver

Grove Heights - UPDATE
Power outage - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights - update.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:19 PM

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

Cause : wire down 3122 customers are back on at 15:09

Follow-Up :

3/24/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:53 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 6/3/13 - Eagan & Inver Grove

Heights - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Eagan & Inver Grove Heights - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 3:51 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/3/2013 Date In: 6/3/2013
Time Out : 14:23 Time In : 15:44

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 21 mins
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

Cause : wire down

Follow-Up :

3/24/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/7/13 - Maplewood & Saint Paul

Power outage - Maplewood & Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 6:27 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/7/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 06:18 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 916

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : mn
Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/7/13 - Maplewood & Saint Paul - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Maplewood & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 7:11 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/7/2013 Date In: 6/7/2013
Time Out : 06:19 Time In : 07:07

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
Cause : bad urd cable from sub to

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Guttormson, Allyson E
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:43 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice- 6/8/2013 Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights,

Stillwater, Lakeland TWP

Power Outage - BAYPORT, MN; LAKELAND, MN; OAK PARK HEIGHTS, MN;
STILLWATER, MN; W LAKELAND TWP, MN

Allyson Guttormson

Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature
Customer Advocate Analyst

3115 Centre Pointe Dr, Roseville, MN 55113

P: (651) 639-4526 F: (651) 639-4322
E: allyson.e.guttormson@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

NONPUBLIC DOCUMENT - CONTAINS TRADE SECRET DATA/PRIVATE DATA ON INDIVIDUALS

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Saturday, June 08, 2013 23:52

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/8/2013 Date In :
Time Qut : 23:45 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1809

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
Cause : tbd

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Guttormson, Allyson E
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2013 1:45 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Power Restored- 6/9/2013 Bayport, Lakeland, Oak Park Heights,

Stillwater, Lakeland

Power Restored- BAYPORT, MN; LAKELAND, MN; OAK PARK HEIGHTS, MN;
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

Sent: Sunday, June 09, 2013 05:15

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/8/2013 Date In: 6/9/2013
Time Qut : 23:45 Time In ;: 00:52

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
Cause : patrol found nothing/will patrol during daylight

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:27 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/11/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 3:19 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/11/2013 Date In: 6/11/2013
Time Out : 13:40 Time In : 15:04

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 24 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1883
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243
Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : noe

Cause : c phase jumper burned open at approx 13:40,sw would not
open, bkr opened so jumper laying on neut could be removed

Follow-Up : crew to make repairs tonight

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 8:26 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/11/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove &

South Saint Paul
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove & South Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 4:45 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/11/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:37 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1833

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 8:27 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/11/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove &

South Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove & South Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2013 5:51 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Qutage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/11/2013 Date In: 6/11/2013
Time Out : 16:37 Time In : 17:45

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
Cause : truck broke feeder pole at

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 7:28 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/12/13 - Maplewood, Saint Paul & Woodbury

Power outage - Maplewood, Saint Paul & Woodbury.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 7:46 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/12/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:40 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2712

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : thd

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:38 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)"; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - Tree Report
Attachments: image.jpeg; image.jpeg; image.jpeg

i i

image.jpeg (813 image.jpeg (568 image.jpeg (816
KB) KB) KB)

JPEDG, JPEDG, i JPEDG,

FYl.._.Tree report.
Wendy
----- Original Message-----
From: Weidenfeller, Bradley M
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 9:37 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Cc: Ryberg, S er L
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice

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

XCELENERGY .COM

Please consider the environment before printing this email

————— Original Message-----

From: Schumal, Bill [mailto:BSchumal@wrighttree.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:35 PM

To: Johnson, Fletcher L

Cc: Weidenfel le, Christopher D
Subject: Re: Second Outage Notice

[cid:AE3EOA6A-2D97-4EBA-83FE-31588EBBF425]
[cid:9875F39C-EOA1-489F-80E2-44EFBBOCD799]

[cid:05B906AB-8F33-4876-B2ED-9C5B59D5F3F3]

8" limb 30 ft long broke away from basswood at trunk. |1 can®"t see burn marks on limb as
is still hung in secondary. Looks like it was within normal trim zone prior to failure.
Other overhang exists, a lot of it. Last years®™ outage debris is still here a span away.
It appears to have either black rot/ decay or burn marks on the trunk.
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Should 1 get a boom to get it off the secondary or do you want to look @ﬁgiﬁst&ﬁ§§6

Sent from my iPhone

Bill Schumal

Wright Tree Service
General Foreman
612-867-9157

On Jun 13, 2013, at 10:42 AM, "Johnson, Fletcher L"
<Fletcher.L.Johnson@xcelenergy.com<mailto:Fletcher.L.Johnson@xcelenergy.com>> wrote:

Hey — not sure if Brad may have sent this out to one of you for investigation. If not, can
you guys look at this today and reply back with what you find?

Fletcher Johnson

Xcel Energy

Vegetation Management Supervisor Il

0: 651.639.4590 C: 612.418.9761 F: 612.573.1856

From: Gilland, William P
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 8:44 PM

To: dlI El ication
Subject: Second Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage
Notification
Second Outage Notice

Date Out : 6/12/2013 Date In : 6/12/2013

Time Out : 19:40 Time In : 20:20

Time Zone : CST

Duration : O hours, 40 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 2712

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651)

229-2243

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : none
Cause : tree branch on
Follow-Up :

NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. &#xa7;&#xa7; 2510-2522, is confidential, and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error and
then delete it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not

2
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 10:03 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Tree Report

Attachments: image.jpeg
FYI...tree report.

Wendy

From: Johnson, Fletcher L

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Gilland, William P; dlI Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Non-Preventable. Basswood limb broke at trunk. Limb was 8” diameter and ~30’ long; may
have had decay at point of break. Tree work last completed on span as part of VM
Maintenance Map in Sept 2009. Next maintenance work forecasted for 2014.

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
Date Out : 6/12/2013 Date In; 6/12/2013
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
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 7:29 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/12/13 - Maplewood, Saint Paul &

Woodbury - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Maplewood, Saint Paul & Woodbury - power restored.

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
Date Out : 6/12/2013 Date In: 6/12/2013
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
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:12 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/14/13 - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul &
Woodbury

Power outage - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul & Woodbury

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 3:09 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification
RRK-RED ROCK First Outage Notice
Feeder/Bus : 082

Date Out : 6/14/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 14:56 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 2601

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN;
WOODBURY, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none

Cause : tbd

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 7:48 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/14/13 - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul &

Woodbury - UPDATE
Power outage - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul & Woodbury - Update.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 4:28 PM

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
Cause : multiple tree branches at tore fdr phase
down, jumpers are being cut open to restore most cust's. At this time approx 80% of cust's are

back in service.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 7:49 AM

To: ‘staff, cao (PUC)'; dl Customer Advocate Team
Cc: ‘staff, cao (PUC)'
Subject: FW: Third Outage Notice - 6/14/13 - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul &

Woodbury - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2013 5:08 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Third Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Third Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/14/2013 Date In : 6/14/2013
Time Out : 14:56 Time In: 16:51

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
Cause : tree branches fell on fdr

Follow-Up : all cust's restored as of 16:51/OH crew on site to make repairs

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:43 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Tree Report
Attachments: _tree.pdf

FYI...Tree report.

Wendy

From: Johnson, Fletcher L

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 3:18 PM

To: Gilland, William P; dlI Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: RE: Tree Report

Non-Preventable. Dead red oak limb broke from ~75" away, hit adjacent healthy ash tree on
hillside causing ash to uproot and hit lines. In photo, note position and distance of conductors
from start of domino effect. Tree work completed on circuit Dec 2012.

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
Date Out : 6/14/2013 Date In;: 6/14/2013
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:32 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/17/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul
Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: Gilland, William P

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 4:30 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/17/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 16:25 Time In :

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:33 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/17/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

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

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 5:33 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/17/2013 Date In: 6/17/2013
Time Out : 16:25 Time In: 17:28

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
Cause : def cable betw.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 4:03 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'doug.renier@state.mn.us'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/20/13 - Afton, Lake EImo, Lake St Croix, Lakeland
Shores, Lakeland, Lk St Croix Bch, Saint Croix Bch, Saint Mary's Point, Saint Paul, Stillwater &
Woodbury

Power outage - Afton, Lake EImo, Lake St Croix, Lakeland Shores, Lakeland, Lk St Croix Bch, Saint Croix Bch,
Saint Mary's Point, Saint Paul, Stillwater & Woodbury.

Wendy

From: Elden, Thomas L

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2013 3:42 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/20/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 15:31 Time In ;

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 12156

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : AFTON, MN; LAKE ELMO, MN; LAKE ST CROIX, MN;
LAKELAND SHORES, MN; LAKELAND, MN; LK ST CROIX BCH, MN; SAINT CROIX BCH,
MN; SAINT MARYS POINT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; STILLWATER, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :

Cause : unknown

Follow-Up :

3/21/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 11:39 AM
To: ‘staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/20/13 - Afton, Lake EImo, Lake St Croix, Lakeland Shores,
Lakeland, Lk St Croix Bch, Saint Croix Bch, Saint Marys Point, Saint Paul, Stillwater & Woodbury - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Afton, Lake EImo, Lake St Croix, Lakeland Shores, Lakeland, Lk St Croix Bch, Saint Croix Bch, Saint
Marys Point, Saint Paul, Stillwater & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 11:21 AM

To: Jaede, Wendy L; LaCasse, Joseph S

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/20/2013 Date In : 6/20/2013
Time Out : 15:31 Time In: 16:05

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 0 hours, 34 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 12156
For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : AFTON, MN; LAKE ELMO, MN; LAKE ST CROIX, MN; LAKELAND SHORES, MN;
LAKELAND, MN; LK ST CROIX BCH, MN; SAINT CROIX BCH, MN; SAINT MARYS POINT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN;
STILLWATER, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Failed 'A' disconnect in substation.

Follow-Up : Partial Restoration: customers restored on a momentary via intelliteam switch
1 B switch closing to restore 6034 customers. , 5989 customers restored on a momentary when
intelliteam switch switch closed. The remaining 133 customers were restored when the breaker
was closed at 16:05.

3/21/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:54 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Maple Grove - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Maple Grove - power restored

Wendy

From: Peterson, Kenneth W

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 3:39 PM

To: dl Electric Outage MW Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 03:33 Time In: 15:32

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 11 hours, 59 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2781

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Paul Karolevitz: (612) 337-2369

Communities Affected : MAPLE GROVE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : none
Cause : 2 Broken poles is carried by

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:04 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove,

Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake & West Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Inver Grove Heights, Inver Grove, Mendota Heights, Mendota Hts, Saint Paul, Sunfish Lake &
West Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:25 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 3:52 Time In : 09:51

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 5 hours, 59 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2391

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; MENDOTA HEIGHTS,
MN; MENDOTA HTS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SUNFISH LAKE, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None.
Cause : Tree on feeder @ . Storm in the area.

Follow-Up : Crews removed tree and CC closed breaker to restore feeder.

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:49 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Falcon Heights, Maplewood & Saint Paul -

POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Falcon Heights, Maplewood & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:04 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 03:53 Time In: 10:05

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 6 hours, 12 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2337

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : FALCON HEIGHTS, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Storm in the area.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:27 PM

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
Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:18 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 03:57 Time In: 09:01

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 5 hours, 4 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2635

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN; INVER GROVE, MN; MENDOTA HEIGHTS,
MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; SOUTH SAINT PAUL, MN; WEST SAINT PAUL, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Storm in the area.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:53 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - Little Canada, Maplewood, Saint Paul & Vadnais Heights

Power outage - Little Canada, Maplewood, Saint Paul & Vadnais Heights.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:16 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice
Distribution System Status Outage Notification
First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :

Date Out: 6/21/2013 Date In : 6/21/2013

Time Out : 03:54 Time In: 07:35

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 3 hours, 41 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 2032

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : LITTLE CANADA, MN; MAPLEWOOD, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; VADNAIS
HEIGHTS, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Storm in the area.

Follow-Up : Partial Restoration

Closed Bkr @ 6:29; Closed @7:18; Closed tie @ 7:35 to bring in remaining customers.

3/21/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:56 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - Little Canada, Maplewood, Saint Paul & Vadnais

Heights - POWER RESTORED
UPDATE - POWER RESTORED

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

Closed Bkr @ 6:29; Closed @7:18; Closed
customers.

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:17 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul &

Woodbury - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Maplewood, Newport, Saint Paul & Woodbury - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:31 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 03:55 Time In: 08:52

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 4 hours, 57 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2602

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MAPLEWOOD, MN; NEWPORT, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WOODBURY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None.
Cause : Storm in the area.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014



Page 1 of 1

PUBLIC DOCUMENT Docket No. E002/M-14-131
SECURITY DATA EXCISED Attachment D
Page 441 of 1536

Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:14 PM
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

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:46 PM

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
Cause : Tree on feeder.

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:54 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Saint Paul - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - Saint Paul - power restored.
Wendy
From: LaCasse, Joseph S
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 11:22 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 03:56 Time In: 07:26

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 3 hours, 30 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 506
For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243
Communities Affected : SAINT PAUL, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers :
Cause : Storm in the area

Follow-Up : Partial restoration:
Bkr closed @6:14 picking up feeder to the ; Closed tie @ 7:26 to
restore remaining customers.

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:18 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - North Oaks, Saint Paul, White Bear

Lake - POWER RESTORED
Power outage - North Oaks, Saint Paul, White Bear Lake - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:50 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 04:02 Time In: 07:26

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 3 hours, 24 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1062

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : NORTH OAKS, MN; SAINT PAUL, MN; WHITE BEAR LAKE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None.

Cause : Tree on feeder @

Follow-Up : Opened and closed Bkr@ 06:54 restoring 465 customers. Closed
the @ 7:26 restoring remaining 597 customers.

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 2:19 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6-21-13 - White Bear Lake - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - White Bear Lake - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:57 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 04:02 Time In: 05:39

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 1 hours, 37 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 2552

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
Cause : Stormin area.

Follow-Up : Patrolled feeder and restored 100% @ 5:39.

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:39 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Farmington & Lakeville - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Farmington & Lakeville - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:15 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 04:01 Time In: 06:25

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 24 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 927

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : FARMINGTON, MN; LAKEVILLE, MN
State : MN - Minnesota
Major Customers : None
Cause : Storm in the area

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:34 PM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Roseville & Saint Paul - POWER
RESTORED

Power outage - Roseville & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 1:24 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/21/2013
Time Out : 04:28 Time In: 07:11

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 2 hours, 43 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 128

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
Cause : Arrestor blown at

Follow-Up :

3/25/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 7:55 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: RE: First Outage Notice - 6/22/13 - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint

Anthony - DATE CORRECTION
CORRECTION - OUTAGE DATE - 6/22/13 AND NOT 6/21/13. SORRY FOR THE CONFUSION

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 7:42 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dI Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint
Anthony

Power outage - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint Anthony.
Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 12:32 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification
Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/22/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 19:59 Time In :

Time Zone : CST
Duration :
Number of Customers Affected : 1864

For information about this alert, contact :
For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Communities Affected : MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

3/25/2014
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Major Customers : None
Cause : Storm in area.

Follow-Up : To be patrolled.
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Eilers, Rebecca D

Jaede, Wendy L

Sunday, June 23, 2013 9:46 AM

'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
dl Customer Advocate Team

Anthony - POWER RESTORED

Power outage - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint Anthony - power restored.

From: Plummer, Charles H
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 5:26 PM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/22/2013
Time Out : 19:59 Time In: 17:12

Time Zone : CST

Duration : 21 hours, 13 mins

Number of Customers Affected : 1864

For information about this alert, contact :

For follow-up information or questions, contact : Joe LaCasse: (651) 229-2243

Page 1 of 1
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Final Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint

Communities Affected : MENDOTA HEIGHTS, MN; NEW BRIGHTON, MN; SAINT ANTHONY, MN

State : MN - Minnesota

Major Customers : N/A

Cause : TREE ON FEEDER , PARTIAL RESTORATION WAS

DONE. 100% AT 17:12

Follow-Up :

3/21/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D
From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 1:46 PM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Second Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint

Anthony - POWER RESTORED/UPDATE
Power outage - Mendota Heights, New Brighton & Saint Anthony - power restored/update.

Wendy

From: Plummer, Charles H

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 1:17 PM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Second Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Second Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/22/2013
Time Out : 19:59 Time In: 09:39

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 13 hours, 40 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 948

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

Cause : TREE ON FEEDER ON

Follow-Up : OPEN FEEDER AND PARTIAL RESTORATION OF 948 CUSTOMERS

3/24/2014
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Eilers, Rebecca D

From: Jaede, Wendy L
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 7:54 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: RE: First Outage Notice - 6/22/13 - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul - DATE CORRECTION

CORRECTION - OUTAGE DATE - 6/22/13 AND NOT 6/21/13. SORRY FOR THE CONFUSION

From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 7:40 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: FW: First Outage Notice - 6/21/13 - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul

Power outage - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 12:24 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/22/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 20:06 Time In :

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
Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2013 11:29 AM
To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'
Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team
Subject: FW: Final Outage Notice - 6/23/13 - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul - POWER

RESTORED

Power outage - Falcon Heights & Saint Paul - power restored.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S

Sent: Sunday, June 23, 2013 10:34 AM

To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject: Final Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

Final Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out : 6/21/2013 Date In: 6/22/2013
Time Out : 20:06 Time In: 11:34

Time Zone : CST
Duration : 15 hours, 28 mins
Number of Customers Affected : 1781

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
Cause : Wire down over

Follow-Up : Partial restoration: Closed Bkr @ 9:35 restoring 644 customers; Closed
@ 10:43 restoring 754 customers; remaining 382 customers restored @ 11:34 for 100% restoration.

3/21/2014
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From: Jaede, Wendy L

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 7:59 AM

To: 'staff, cao (PUC)'; 'Renier, Doug (COMM)'

Cc: dl Customer Advocate Team

Subject: RE: First Outage Notice - 6/22/13 - Roseville & Saint Paul - DATE CORRECTION

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

Power outage - Roseville & Saint Paul.

Wendy

From: LaCasse, Joseph S
Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2013 12:22 AM
To: dl Electric Outage ME Notification

Subject:

First Outage Notice

Distribution System Status Outage Notification

First Outage Notice

Feeder/Bus :
Date Out: 6/22/2013 Date In :
Time Out : 20:08 Time In :

Time Zone : CST

Duration :